
              
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime Petralanda              Councilman Bob Best 
Councilman Billy Bain               Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, December 12, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Hall, Curtiss Mansion, 500 Deer Run 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Bain 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Miami Springs High School Band will lead the audience 
in the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag  
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Presentation of Key to the City to JoEllen Phillips for years of service to the City of 
Miami Springs 
 
 B) Yard of the Month for December - Robert & Lynn Castellanos - 500 Westward Drive 
 
4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. This portion of the meeting 
also includes any pre-screened video submittals. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) November 14, 2016 – Regular Meeting  

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None. 
  
7. Public Hearings: None. 

  
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
  
 A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for November 2016 in the Amount of $12,453.75 
 
 B) Recommendation by Recreation that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a purchase order to Auto Nation Chevrolet, utilizing a cooperative purchase with 
Florida Sheriff’s Association under Bid #16-VEL24.0, in an amount not to exceed $19,603.00, for 
a Chevy Silverado 1500 2WD as funds were budgeted in the FY16/17 Budget pursuant to 



Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 C) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve an expenditure to Jumpin Jack 
Productions in the amount of $1,500.00, for the December 2016 Car Show at the Circle as funds 
were approved in the FY 16/17 budget 
 
9. Old Business: 
 
 A) Discussion regarding fencing and re-sodding the Golf Course property at 627 
Eldron 
 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Resolution – A  Resolution  Of  The  City  Council  Of  The  City  Of  Miami 
Springs, Florida, Determining The Necessity And Appropriateness Of The Acquisition Of 
Equipment Pursuant To A Master Lease With Suntrust Equipment Finance And Leasing 
Corporation;    Authorizing The Execution And Delivery Of Equipment Schedule No. 07 To Master 
Lease Agreement No. 04298; Authorizing The City Manager/Finance Director And Other 
Authorized City Officers To Execute The Lease Documentation, Evidence The Validity Of The 
Lease Documents, And Affix The City Seal Where Required; Directing The Execution Of Any 
Additional Lease Documentation By The Proper Officials And Officers Of The City In Order To 
Effectuate The Subject Transaction; Declaration Of Transaction Compliance With Internal 
Revenue Service Regulations; Effective Date 
 
 B) Approval of the Third Amendment with Meridian Management, LLC for a one year 
period 
 
 C) Recommendation by Finance that Council award City RFP #01-16/17 to Amber 18 
Holes Services, the most responsive and responsible proposed F&B Operator and authorize the 
execution of a 5 year contract for Food & Beverage (F&B) Operation Services for the Miami 
Springs Golf and Country Club commencing January 2017 
 
 D) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve the execution of a 
two-year lease agreement with Peterson’s Harley Davidson of Miami, for four (4) new fully 
equipped 2017 police motorcycles, as a sole source provider, in the amount of $18,000.00 
(FY16/17 expense), pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
 
 E)  Request from downtown business owners regarding parking concerns  
  
11. Other Business:  
 

A) FY2015-2016 4th Quarter Budget Status Report (Unaudited) 
  
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 



 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such 

purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the 

City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or 
corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or 

decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of 
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed 
by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose 

and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said 
registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the 

Office of the City Clerk. 
****************************************************************************************************************************** 

 
 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


 
CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

 
Presented to 

 

Robert & Lynn Castellanos 
 

Of 
 

500 Westward Drive 
 

for their home being designated as 
 

“YARD OF THE MONTH” 
December, 2016 

 
Presented this 12th day of December, 2016. 

 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

________________________________ 
                              Zavier M. Garcia 
                                     Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________                     
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
                 City Clerk  



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, November 14, 2016 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:00 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda  
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner 
 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Assistant to City Manager Tammy Romero 
Chief Armando Guzman 
Golf Director Paul O’Dell 
Public Works Director Tom Nash 
Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson 
Recreation Director Omar Luna 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilmember Best 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Springview Elementary 1st Grade Class led the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 

A) Citizen Crime Prevention Award Presentation to Mr. Joe Rodriguez by Chief 
Guzman 

 
Sergeant Sandoval read a brief account of events that led to the recognition of Mr. 
Rodriguez. Sergeant Sandoval and Chief Guzman presented the Citizen Crime 
Prevention Award to Mr. Rodriguez. 
  

B) Swearing-in Ceremony for newly hired Miami Springs Police Officer Dainiel 
Mirabal  



 
 2 

 
Chief Guzman swore in Officer Mirabal.   
 
4. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City Council: 
Beatrix Obermann, 449 Swallow Drive #23; John Souder, address exempt from the record.  

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) October 24, 2016 – Regular Meeting 
 

Councilman Best moved to approve the minutes of October 24, 2016.  Vice Mayor 
Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman 
Buckner and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None at this time. 

 
7. Public Hearings: None at this time. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):   
 
 A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for October 2016 in the Amount of 
$13,176.00 
 
 B) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a Purchase Order to Metro Express, Inc., utilizing Miami Dade County under 
RFP #2014027, in an amount not to exceed $66,218.50, for milling, paving, & sidewalk 
work at Fairway Drive, between Eldron Drive and Hugh Frank Drive utilizing CITT, as funds 
were budgeted in the FY16/17 Budget pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 C) Recommendation by Recreation that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a purchase order to Hector Turf, utilizing a cooperative purchase with under 
contract #120535-01, in an amount not to exceed $13,918.82,  for a Toro Sand Pro Model 
3040 as funds were budgeted in the FY16/17 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of 
the City Code 
 
City Manager William Alonso read the items for the record. 
 
Councilman Bain made a motion to approve the all of the Consent Agenda items.  
Councilman Best seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, 
Councilwoman Buckner and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  
 
 A) Recommendation by ACM that Council approve and authorize the execution 
of a contract to Lifespan Design Studio, LLC, in the amount of $48,831.00, for assisting the 
City with Professional Services to prepare a Design-Build Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 



 
 3 

for the new Senior Center/multi-purpose facility within the two locations selected by 
Council; 1) adjacent to the Curtiss Mansion on the golf course property and 2) at its current 
location 
 
Ken Wilson, Eric Elza, Don Riedinger, Fernando Alfonso, Dan Rumbley, and John 
Souder addressed the City Council.  
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation to enter into a 
contract with Lifespan Design Studio, LLC.  Vice Mayor Petralanda seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Petralanda, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 B) Recommendation by the Administration that Council approve a five year 
contract renewal with American Traffic Solutions to maintain the City’s Red Light Camera 
Enforcement Program 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation to renew the 
contract with ATS for five years.  Councilman Bain seconded the motion, which 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, 
Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
 C) Recommendation by Public Works 
 
  i) That Council approve an expenditure in the amount of $13,600, to Tiki-
Huts the lowest responsible quote after obtaining four quotes, for the installation of four 
10x15 single roof tiki huts along the four identified locations on Ludlum Drive, pursuant to 
section 31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code (This expenditure was not budgeted in the FY 16/17 
Budget) 
 
  ii) That Council approve an expenditure in the amount of $9,252, to 
Metro Express Inc. the lowest responsible quote after obtaining three written quotes, for the 
installation of four 10x15 concrete slabs along the four identified locations on Ludlum Drive, 
pursuant to Section 31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code (This expenditure was not budgeted in 
the FY 16/17 Budget) 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve the expenditure for tiki huts on Ludlum 
Drive.  Councilwoman Buckner seconded the motion, Councilman Best then 
amended his motion to include the expenditure for the concrete slabs; 
Councilwoman accepted the amendment, the amended motion which carried 5-0 on 
roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilman Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
10. New Business:  
 
 A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs, 



 
 4 

Florida; Authorizing The Florida Resiliency And Energy District (“FRED”) To Accept 
Applications From And Finance Qualifying Improvements For Properties Located Within 
The Boundaries Of The City; Approving The Execution Of The Limited Purpose Party 
Membership Agreement Between The Florida Resiliency And Energy District And The City 
By The City Manager Directing The City Manager To Take Such Further Actions And 
Execute Such Other Documents As May Be Necessary To Further The Purposes Of This 
Resolution; Establishing City Non-Liability; Severability; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Sieden read the resolution for the record. 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to approve the Resolution.  Vice Mayor Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilwoman Buckner 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
11.  Other Business:  
 

 A) Follow-up to Christ Fellowship’s request for partial closure on the circle 
for a family day event on January 1, 2017 

 
City Manager Alonso provided an update that the request from Christ Fellowship is 
to only use the circle for their event on January 1st.  No further action is required by 
Council.  
 

 12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney  
 
City Attorney had no report at this time.   
 

B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Alonso reminded the Council of events coming up in the next few weeks 
which included the Turkey Trot, drivers’ license renewal, Christmas tree lighting ceremony 
and the Gazebo celebration.  He also wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Petralanda stated that he attended the Veteran’s Day memorial event.  He 
thanked Councilman Best for emceeing the event and administration for their hard work on 
making the event a success.  
 
Councilwoman Buckner reminded the public that the Farmer’s Market is ongoing every 
weekend and wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 
 
Councilman Best wished everyone a Happy Veteran’s Day and Happy Thanksgiving.   
  
Councilman Bain also wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 



 
 5 

 
Mayor Garcia thanked William Alonso on a recent fraud occurrence.  He stated that Mr. 
Alonso is always looking out for the City and appreciates how Mr. Alonso has implemented 
may bank protections on the City’s accounts.  He recognized his daughter Alexa Garcia 
and another Miami Springs resident who were selected for the Olympic Soccer training 
program. 
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 14th day of November, 2016. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



December 07 for November

General Fund Departments Cost Hours

Office of the City Clerk 3,836.25         28.42
Human Resources Department 492.77            3.65
Risk Management 685.12            5.07
Finance Department 1,991.25         14.75
Professional Services 0.00
Building,Zoning & Planning Department 185.64            1.38
Code Enforcement 479.25            3.55
Police Department 502.85            3.72
Public Works Department 128.25            0.95
Recreation Department 572.65            4.24
IT Department 0.00
Golf 0.00
Senior 0.00
General - Administrative Work 3,579.72         26.52
Sub-total - General Fund $12,453.75 92.25

Special Revenue, Trust & Agency Funds
Golf Course Operations 0.00
L.E.T.F. 0.00
Due from Pension Funds 0.00
Sub-total - Special Funds $0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL:  ALL FUNDS $12,453.75 92.25

The City of Miami Springs
     Summary of Monthly Attorney Invoice

Orshan, Lithman, Seiden, Ramos, Hatton & Huesmann, LLP





















































































RESOLUTION NO. 2016 –  XXXX 
 
 

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  CITY  OF  
MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, DETERMINING THE NECESSITY AND 
APPROPRIATENESS OF THE ACQUISITION OF EQUIPMENT 
PURSUANT TO A MASTER LEASE WITH SUNTRUST EQUIPMENT 
FINANCE AND LEASING CORPORATION;    AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE NO. 07 
TO MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT NO. 04298; AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER/FINANCE DIRECTOR AND OTHER AUTHORIZED 
CITY OFFICERS TO EXECUTE THE LEASE DOCUMENTATION, 
EVIDENCE THE VALIDITY OF THE LEASE DOCUMENTS, AND 
AFFIX THE CITY SEAL WHERE REQUIRED; DIRECTING THE 
EXECUTION OF ANY ADDITIONAL LEASE DOCUMENTATION BY 
THE PROPER OFFICIALS AND OFFICERS OF THE CITY IN ORDER 
TO EFFECTUATE THE SUBJECT TRANSACTION; DECLARATION 
OF TRANSACTION COMPLIANCE WITH INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE REGULATIONS; EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs desires to obtain 

certain equipment (the "Equipment") described in Equipment Schedule No. 07 to the 
Master Lease Agreement N o .  0 4 2 9 8  (collectively, the "Lease") with SunTrust 
Equipment Finance and Leasing Corporation the form of which has been reviewed by 
the City prior to the passage of this Resolution; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the subject Equipment is essential for the City to perform its 
governmental functions; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the funds made available under the Lease will be applied to the 
acquisition of the Equipment in accordance with the Lease; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City has taken the necessary steps, including those relating 
to any applicable legal bidding requirements, to arrange for the acquisition of the 
Equipment; and, 

 
WHEREAS,  the  City  proposes  to  enter  into  the  Lease  with  SunTrust  

Equipment Finance and Leasing Corporation substantially in the form previously 
reviewed by staff and being presented to the City Council: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 
 

 Section  1:  That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby finds 
and determines that the terms of the Lease in the form presented to the City Council 
and incorporated into this Resolution are in the best interests of the City for the 
acquisition of the Equipment. 
 



 Section 2:  That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 
determines that the Lease and the acquisition and financing of the Equipment under the 
terms and conditions as described therein are hereby authorized and approved. 
 
 Section 3:  That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 
authorizes the City Manager of the City of Miami Springs, and any other officer of the 
City who shall have the power to execute contracts on behalf of the City, to execute, 
acknowledge and deliver the Lease with any changes, insertions and omissions therein 
as may be approved by the officers who execute the Lease; that such approval is to be 
conclusively evidenced by such execution and delivery of the Lease; that the City 
Manager /Finance  Director of the City of Miami Springs, and any other officer of the 
City so empowered,   are hereby authorized to affix the official seal of the City to the 
Lease and attest the same. 

 
Section 4:  That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 

authorizes and directs the proper officials and officers of the City to execute and deliver 
any and all papers, instruments, opinions, certificates, affidavits, other documents, any 
and  all other acts and things necessary and proper for carrying out this Resolution 
and the Lease. 

 
Section 5:    That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby 

authorizes and directs that pursuant to Section 265(b) of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), the subject Lease is a "qualified tax-exempt 
obligation" for purposes of Section 
265(b) (3)  of the Code. 
 
 Section 6:  That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, 
Florida, this    day of   , 2016, on a motion by     and 
seconded by     . 

 
 
 
 
 
 

   Vice Mayor Petralanda       
   Councilman Best        
   Councilman Bain        
   Councilwoman Buckner       
   Mayor Garcia       
   

  

         



             
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
       
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
       
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 













































 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

INDEX 
.1A.- Opera al Bu ss Pla  

1.- Introduc on  
2.- City of Miami Springs:  Restaurants and entertainment o  Market and Compe
analysis. 
3.- Marke ng Plan:  
3.1.-Goal 
3.2- Customer Market analysis 
 3.2.1.- Target Market 
 3.2.2.- General Golf Market 
 3.2.3.- Market Segments 
3.3.- New Target Market and Strategies.  
 3.3.1.- Income per Capita and Other St in Miami Springs Florida 
 3.3.2.- Market Opportu  
 3.3.3- The wants and needs of our Customers 
 3.3.4.- Actual challenge  
 3.3.5.- The need for Change 
 
3.4.- Our Product and Ser ices: ed Me a , e ed Use -  Da  
Opera er servi e Area: 
 
  3.4.1.- Cur s . Intended Use and Descrip , Day-to-Day Ope on 
and Hours of  
 
  3.4.2.- Majes Casual Di R . Intended Use and Descrip on, Day-to-Day 

n and Hours of O  
   3.4.2.1- Su d h. Special nts and Packages.  
   3.4.2.2.- l Pr sal  
 
  3.4.3.- l & e .   Intended Use and Descrip , Day-to-Day 

n and Hours of O  
 
  3.4.4.- s  . Intended Use and Desc , Day-to-Day Opera
Hours of Oper  
   3.4.4.1- Speci nts and packages 
 
  3.4.5 ered Pa . Intended Use and Descrip .  
    

  3.4.5.- M  & Club P ies 
 

 3.5.- Promo on and Com on Strategy 
 

4.- Org chart and S chedule 
 4.1.- Org Chart 
 4.2.- S hiring, training and Schedule by ce Area. 

 
   5.-  Planned  Impro ements Proposal,  I tment a me for compl on. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

.2

.3

.4

-  

 

   6.- Proposed Length o equired, from a ward , to fully mobilize workforce 
and equipment to begin O s. 
 
   7.- Financial Analysis. 

 7.1.- stment 
 7.2.- Income Sources 
 7.3.- Costs and expenses 
 7.4.- Opera onal results 
 7.5.- Forecasted Financial Statements: P&L, Cash Flow analysis and Balance Sheet
 

B.-  

 B.1. - Detailed Experience and Q a of Amber 18 Holes S  
 Team. 

 B.2.- Team Résumés 

 B.3.- Reference Le ers 

C.-  

D.- Exhibi : 

 D.1.- Hand Book ons Manual: N  i  

 D.2.- Busi s a : S  Opera  a e , EIN 

 D.3.- RFP: si d  zed, s a d le ers (P al Tabula  Reque , 
 L e  

    

 
 



 18 

A. O p e r a t i o n a l  b u s i n e s s  p l a n

001



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

We like to be part of the new future of the Miami Springs Golf & Country Club, taking all the advantage of the 
unique legacy of more than 93 years of great and glorious moments engraved on its history. 
To build this new future now and write pages in history again, we have created a new strategy to put the Miami 

adding value and memorable moments for all.

Springs Golf and Country Club; we have the winning and experienced team to implement and operated this 
new strategy. 

Miami Springs Golf and Country Club, a Luxurious Golf Camp and Country Club, with the best restaurants, bars, 

 
Ranking 0 STARS – 5 STARS from Miami  (Ranking by Google) 

#   a  L  

1 Normandy Golf 
Shores Club 

4.5 Stars h p://www.miamibeachgolfclub.com 

2 Country Club of 
Miami 

4.5 Stars h p://golfccmiami.com 

3 Doral Park Country 
Club 

4.5 Stars h p://www.doralpark.org  

4 Crandon Golf at 
Key Biscayne 

4.4 Stars h p://golfcrandon.com 

5 Indian Creek 
Country Club 

4.4 Stars h p://www.indiancreekcountryclub.org 

6 Trump Na onal 
Doral Miami 

4.4 Stars h ps://www.trumphotels.com/miami/golf  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

7 Miami Springs Golf 
and Country Club 

4.3 Stars h p://miamispringsgolfcourse.com  

8 Miami Shores 
Country Club 

4.3 Stars h p://www.miamishoresgolf.com 

9 Granada Golf 
Course 

4.3 Stars h p://www.coralgables.com/index.aspx?page=722 

10 Interna onal Links 
Melreese Country 
Club 

4.3 Stars h p://interna onallinksgolfclub.com 

11 Miami Beach Golf 
Club 

4.2 Stars h p://www.miamibeachgolfclub.com 

12 Palme o Golf 
Course 

4.2 Stars h p://golfpalme o.com/  

13 Edwin Wa s Golf 4.2 Stars h p://www.edwinwa sgolf.com/Store-84.aspx 

14 Biltmore Golf 
Course 

4.2 Stars h p://www.biltmorehotel.com/golf/ 

15 The Coral Gables 
Country Club 

4.1 Stars h p://www.coralgablescountryclub.com  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

           1. Normandy Golf Shores Club.
           2. Country Club of Miami.
           3. Doral Park Country Club.
           4. Crandon Golf at Key Biscayne.
           5. Indian Creek Country Club.

 2.3.1. El Mirador Restaurant – Hotel Restaurant.
 2.3.2. Harvest Moon Gourmet Foods – Healthy and Tasty.
 2.3.3. Crackers Casual Dining  - Southern, Breakfast & Brunch, Burgers.
 2.3.4. Siamo - Pizza, Italian, Bars.
 2.3.5. Fritanga Monimbo - American (New).
 2.3.6. Barcelona Steakhouse & Bar – embassy suites.
 2.3.7. Tom's NFL – restaurant.
 2.3.8. Suvi Thai – Thai Food.
 2.3.9. Jr’s Gourmet Burgers.
 2.3.10.   Woody West and Tavern – Bar Food.
 2.3.11.   Comer Es – Peruvian.

 2.4.2. Vito’s Bakery – Cuban Bakery
 2.4.3. Treats Café
 2.4.4. Bella Bakery
 2.4.5. Airport Cafe & Liquors

 2.4.7. Cozy Corner
 2.4.8. Big Rich's Yogurt Café

 2.4.10. Bryson’s Pub
 2.4.11. Spizzigo Pizza & Gelato
 2.4.12. Oriental Express Inc
 2.4.13. Peru Place
 2.4.14. Sabores Restaurant & Lounge

 2.5.1. Subway
 2.5.2. Wendy’s
 2.5.3. Ihop
 2.5.4. Pollo Tropical 
 2.5.5. Burger King
 2.5.6. Dennis
 2.5.7. McDonald’s
 2.5.8. Starbucks
 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

2.5.9. Papa John’s

3.1. Goal

Therefore, must include the following:

3.1.2. Brake down strategies to maximize Food & Beverage revenue into restaurants, bars, tournaments and  
 events. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 3.2.1 Target Marker

 3.2.2 General Golf Market
Culture of Golf – Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow
The Golf Industry’s economic impact has been reported by various industry insiders has been nearly $70 billion 
per year.

Roughly half of the 4 million players that entered the game last year were beginners; this growth in the 

Sponsors are happy with their partnerships with the PGA Tour.

gender, race, handicap, etc.) some examples are the incredible growth associated with the First Tee and 

KPMG Women’s PGA Championship and Others.

PGA Junior League Golf experienced a 490% grow from 2012 (1,500 kids) to 2013 (8,900 Kids, 740 Teams) in 

LPGA-USGA Girls Golf program has grown from 5,000 girls per year in 2009 to 40,000 in 2014.

  

3.2.3. Market Segments

strategies pear each one. As follows:

3.2.3.1. Leisure



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

3.2.3.2. Business

3.3.1.1  United States Census Bureau

 (Source: 2012 Survey of Business Owners: Company Summary)



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

U.S. Census Bureau   

People 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 

Popula on 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
Popula on es mates, July 1, 2015,  (V2015) 14490 
Popula on es mates base, April 1, 2010,  (V2015) 13809 
Popula on, percent change - April 1, 2010 (es mates base) to July 1, 
2015,  (V2015) 4.9 
Popula on, Census, April 1, 2010 13809 

Age and Sex 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
Persons under 5 years, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015) X 
Persons under 5 years, percent, April 1, 2010 5.4 
Persons under 18 years, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015) X 
Persons under 18 years, percent, April 1, 2010 20.7 
Persons 65 years and over, percent,  July 1, 2015,  (V2015) X 
Persons 65 years and over, percent, April 1, 2010 16.5 
Female persons, percent,  July 1, 2015,  (V2015) X 
Female persons, percent, April 1, 2010 52.2 

Race and Hispanic Origin 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
White alone, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015)  (a) X 
White alone, percent, April 1, 2010  (a) 93.4 
Black or African American alone, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015)  (a) X 
Black or African American alone, percent, April 1, 2010  (a) 1.6 
American Indian and Alaska Na ve alone, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015)  
(a) X 
American Indian and Alaska Na ve alone, percent, April 1, 2010  (a) 0.2 
Asian alone, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015)  (a) X 
Asian alone, percent, April 1, 2010  (a) 1.2 
Na ve Hawaiian and Other Paci c Islander alone, percent, July 1, 2015,  
(V2015)  (a) X 
Na ve Hawaiian and Other Paci c Islander alone, percent, April 1, 2010  
(a) 0.0 
Two or More Races, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015) X 
Two or More Races, percent, April 1, 2010 1.7 
Hispanic or La no, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015)  (b) X 
Hispanic or La no, percent, April 1, 2010  (b) 71.2 
White alone, not Hispanic or La no, percent, July 1, 2015,  (V2015) X 
White alone, not Hispanic or La no, percent, April 1, 2010 26.3 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Popula on Characteris cs 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
Veterans, 2010-2014 707 
Foreign born persons, percent, 2010-2014 48.0 
Housing   
Housing units,  July 1, 2015,  (V2015) X 
Housing units, April 1, 2010 5361 
Owner-occupied housing unit rate, 2010-2014 59.4 
Median value of owner-occupied housing units, 2010-2014 288700 
Median selected monthly owner costs -with a mortgage, 2010-2014 2197 
Median selected monthly owner costs -without a mortgage, 2010-2014 609 
Median gross rent, 2010-2014 943 
Building permits, 2015 X 
Families and Living Arrangements   
Households, 2010-2014 5015 
Persons per household, 2010-2014 2.77 
Living in same house 1 year ago, percent of persons age 1 year+, 2010-
2014 88.9 
Language other than English spoken at home, percent of persons age 5 
years+, 2010-2014 74.6 

Educa on 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
High school graduate or higher, percent of persons age 25 years+, 2010-
2014 83.3 
Bachelor's degree or higher, percent of persons age 25 years+, 2010-
2014 25.7 

Health 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
With a disability, under age 65 years, percent, 2010-2014 4.7 
Persons  without health insurance, under age 65 years, percent 31.2 

Economy 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
In civilian labor force, total, percent of popula on age 16 years+, 2010-
2014 68.9 
In civilian labor force, female, percent of popula on age 16 years+, 2010-
2014 61.8 
Total accommoda on and food services sales, 2012 ($1,000)  (c) 63695 
Total health care and social assistance receipts/revenue, 2012 ($1,000)  
(c) 51151 
Total manufacturers’ shipments, 2012 ($1,000)  (c) 2697 
Total merchant wholesaler sales, 2012 ($1,000)  (c) 40294 
Total retail sales, 2012 ($1,000)  (c) 51940 
Total retail sales per capita, 2012  (c) 3650 
Transporta on   
Mean travel me to work (minutes), workers age 16 years+, 2010-2014 24.7 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 Males had a median income of $50,399 versus $36,190 for females. The per capita income for the city  

 including 8.7% of those under age 18 and 4.9% of those ages 65 or over.

                    The median household income in Miami Springs is $52,121

                   The average household income in Miami Springs is $71,415

 
                   The per-capita household income in Miami Springs is $27,190

Income and Poverty 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
Median household income (in 2014 dollars), 2010-2014 52021 
Per capita income in past 12 months (in 2014 dollars), 2010-2014 27190 
Persons in poverty, percent 13.4 

Businesses 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
Total employer establishments, 2014 X 
Total employment, 2014 X 
Total annual payroll, 2014 X 
Total employment, percent change, 2013-2014 X 
Total nonemployees establishments, 2014 X 
All rms, 2012 2228 
Men-owned rms, 2012 1183 
Women-owned rms, 2012 875 
Minority-owned rms, 2012 1757 
Nonminority-owned rms, 2012 375 
Veteran-owned rms, 2012 130 
Nonveteran-owned rms, 2012 2068 

Geography 
Miami Springs city, 

Florida 
Popula on per square mile, 2010 4794.8 
Land area in square miles, 2010 2.88 
FIPS Code "1245200" 

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 
                   4.6% of households make over $200,000 a year. 

 

 

3.3.3 The wants and needs of our customer

  our customers?

 doesn’t match.

3.3.5 The need for Change

 Country Club.

 spends there.



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 loyalty customers.

important to not drink and drive, Uber will take you home safely, free for our loyalty costumers.

 See Instagram photos and videos from your Experiences in our unique and especial moments, 
be part of them!



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Pages are the place where people go to discover and interact with their favorite moments and 

 Follow and Contact Us, and be always Connected to our latest News, Retweet and Share.

Don’t Forget to Comment and Review your experience in Our Wonderful Restaurants and Bars.

 When You are Looking for a Place to Eat don’t forget to Check Our Delicious Menus and 
Specials On the Urbanspoon App.

Our 10,000 square-foot clubhouse serves as a warm and welcoming focal point for dining, socializing and 
special events. Featuring rich furnishings and special and inspired décor with spectacular views of the golf 
course, the clubhouse features:



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

According to the RFP, page 15, the City of Miami Springs will have at its disposal the spaces of the halls for 

the use of the chosen salon; special prices will be given to cater to meals and beverages, but understanding 

 sommelier!

Venues inside the Miami Springs Country Club...

 on Wednesday thru Saturday from 6:00 pm to 9:00 pm.

from 6:00 pm to 9:00 pm



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

gastronomic proposals, with the value service and touching all senses. Currently open Monday to Saturday 
9:00 a.m.  to 9:00 p.m. and available for special events.  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

for the use of the patrons and guest of the Golf 
and Country Club as any events Monday to 

menus with special food fairs.

Travel around the Italian, Spanish, 

gastronomic proposals, with the value service 
and touching all senses. Currently open 
Monday - Saturday 6:00 pm to 9:00 pm and 
available for special events.

3.4.2.1. Sunday Bruch “Signature Champagne Brunch” 
Casual restaurant serving breakfast, lunch and appetizers with a full-service bar open from 8:00 am to 7:00 
pm Sunday. Offering live entertainment and a fine dining experience with Global Cuisines.



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Sunday “Signature Champagne Brunch” - casual restaurant serving breakfast, lunch and appetizers with 
a full-service bar open from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm Sunday. Offering live entertainment and a fine dining 
experience with Global Cuisines



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

3.4.2.2. Outdoor Grill    -- Proposal -- 

As part of the weekend brunch and special events, Amber 18 Holes Services LLC is intended,   
previous the City of Miami Springs authorization, to develop outdoor patio in front of Majestic Room with 
an Outdoor Grill to complement the offer of product and services and have an important 
differentiator element in our Customer Value Proposition.

“Magnificent cuts of Meats, elaborated with perfect technique and ideal fire, become a delight to the palate“

Signature Champagne Brunch Menu 2017 (pdf)



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

The Legend Bar – The perfect Bar, Drinks and 
Fun! 7 days a week, the happy hour by the 

thru 4:00 pm $3.00; 4:00 pm thru 5:00 pm 
$4:00; 5:00 pm thru 6:00 pm $5.00; 6:00 pm 

and wine.

3.4.3. Grill & The Legend - Bar Scene. 
Full Service Bar, breakfast and Lunch. It’s the perfect stop for a leisurely lunch, business meetings or a quick 
before starting a round of golf, a sandwich.

Serve Golfers & Others visitors   from 9:00 am to 9:00 pm 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Breakfast and Lunch. It’s the 
perfect stop for a leisurely lunch, business 

golf, a sandwich.

3.4.4. Dynasty & Uncovered Patio. 

Restaurant / Banquet, the Dynasty would serve for large banquets and weddings as well as the Sunday 
Brunch “Signature Champagne Brunch” for special large and / or corporate events, with extraordinary food 
from our top chefs.

The Legend Menu 2017 (pdf)

Grill Menu 2017 (pdf)



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 business partners and clients.

 faith and celebrate with the Miami Springs Golf and Country Club.

 and celebrate with the Miami Springs Golf and Country Club.

To contact the clubhouse and restaurant, call (786) SRV AMBER 
 
 

 Beverage cart  - Even Beverage cart is not included as part of the RFP. Amber 18 Holes Services is 

To contact the clubhouse and restaurant, call (786) SRV AMBER 
 
 

 Note: Beverage cart –Even if the Beverage cart is not included as part of the RFP. Amber 18 Holes 

reconsiders its original decision and includes the cart service in the contract.  This would be a perfect 

Amber would provide a state of the art beverage cart that would provide hot and cold food and beverage thru 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

3.4.5 Menus & Club Policies

Breakfast  
EGGS SPECIALS 
 

HAM & EGGS            5.95  
A THICK SLICE OF SUGAR CURE HICKORY SMOKE HAM – TWO LARGE EGGS SERVED ANY STYLE – TOAST

CANADIAN - BACON & EGGS  **       6.95 
FOUR SLICES OF SUGAR CURED HICKORY SMOKED CANADIAN BACON – TWO LARGE EGGS SERVED ANYSTYLE – TOAST 

OMELET    
 

PLAIN – OMELET           5.95 
TWO LARGE EGGS OMELET – CHOICE OF AMERICAN OR SWISS CHEESE – TOMATO – ONION – HAM– BELL PEPPERS – TOAST 

 

BIG - HITTER – OMELET   **       8.95 
THREE LARGE EGGS OMELET – CHOICE OF AMERICAN - SWISS – GORGONZOLA CHEESE – TOMATO – ONION – HAM – BELL PEPPERS – TOAST

WESTERN – OMELET          6.95 
TWO LARGE EGGS OMELET – WITH HAM- GREEN BELL PEPPER – ONIONS - OPTIONS AMERICAN OR SWISS CHEESE – TOMATO –  
CRISPY SUGAR CURE HICKORY BACON – TOAST

HAM – CHEESE OMELET          6.95 
TWO LARGE EGGS OMELET – CHOICE OF AMERICAN OR SWISS CHEESE – DICE SUGAR CURE HICKORY SMOKE HAM – TOAST 

ALL EGGS COURSES ARE SERVED WITH HOME POTATOES – CHOICE WHEAT OR WHITE TOAST – COFFEE 

PASTRY – BAGEL 
 

TOASTED - PLAIN BAGEL          2.95 
CREAM CHEESE

CUBAN TOAST           1.55 
BUTTER

LOX  TOA A    **      9.95 
LOX - TOASTED BAGEL - CREAM CHEESE – CHOP HARD BOIL EGG – CAPERS – DICE ONIONS -FRESH SLICE TOMATOE   
 

PANCAKES – FRENCH TOAST 
 

3 A            3.95
BUTTLERMILK PANCAKES GRIDDLED TO A GOLDEN BROWN SERVED WITH BUTTER – MAPPLE SYRUP 

3            3.95 
FRENCH TOAST GRIDDLED TO A GOLDEN BROWN SERVED WITH BUTTER - MAPPLE SYRUP  
2 A  2     **      5.95 
2 BUTTLERMILK PANCAKES GRIDDLED TO A GOLDEN BROWN - 2 EGGS ANY STYLE – MAPLE SYRUP  

2  2          5.95 
2 FENCH TOAST - 2 EGGS ANY STYLE – MAPLE SYRUP – BUTTER 

         A  
  BREAKFAST POTATOES   1.00    EXPRESSO   2.35
  CUBAN TOAST   1.00    GLASS OF MILK / MILK CHOCOLATE 2.35
  SUGAR CURE HICKORY BACON 2.95    CRAMBERRY JUICE   2.35
  APPLE WOOD BACON  2.95    FRESH SQUEZZE ORANGE JUICE 4.25
  FRENCH BAGUETTE  1.55    FRESH SQUEZZE GRAPEFRUITE JUICE 4.25
  SIDE OF FRUIT   1.95    MIMOSA    6.00
  SLICE TOMATOES   1.25    BLOODY MARY   6.00

A I  

 

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Lunch  
APPETIZERS  
SHRIMP WONTON (6)    **      6.95 
KEY WEST PINK SHRIMP – LEMONGRASS – SCALLIONS SWEET AND SOUR SAUCE – WASABI AIOLI

PORK TAQUITOS (5)    **      6.95 
CONFIT PORK – SWISS CHEESE – ONION MOJO GUACAMOLE - CHIPOTLE MAYO

SPICY CALAMARI           8.95 
CRISPY CALAMARI - HABANERO PEPPERS - GREEN PAPAYA LEMONGRASS - LIME - THAI BASIL

SOUPS 
FRENCH ONION SOUP    **      6.95 
CARAMMALIZE ONION – BEEF BROTH - SHERRY – THYME – OLIVE OIL – THICK SLICE TOASTED BREAD – MELTY GRUYERE CHEESE 

SOUP DU JOUR           4.95 
SOUP OF THE DAY

SALADS 
MOZZARELLA  & TOMATO   **      8.95 
ROMA TOMATOES – FRESH MOZZARELLA - BASIL VINAIGRETTE – MICRO BASIL – OLIVE OIL

CAESAR SALAD         
BED ROAMAINE LETTUCE –PARMESANO REGGIANO - HOUSE CAESAR DRESSING 

ADD GRILLED CHICKEN BREAST (6 ONZ)  3.95   ADD GRILLED SHRIMP (6 EACH) 5.95

SANDWICHES & BURGERS 
MIAMI SPRING FAMOUS CUBAN SANDWICH **      6.95
CUBAN BREAD COAT WITH YELLOW MUSTARD– SLICE ROAST PORK – GALZED HAM – SWIS CHEESE – LAYERS OF SLICED DILL PICKLES 

GRILLED FISH SANDWICH         7.95
GRILLED MAHI-MAHI – BRIOCHE BUNS - CABBAGE VEGETABLE - ESCABECHE AJI AMARILLO MAYO 

PORK CHICHARRON SANDWICH  **      7.95 
BRAISED PORK – ROASTED BAGUETTE ROASTED GARLIC AIOLI SALSA CRIOLLA (ONION SALSA) 

CLASSIC MIAMI SPRING BURGER   **      7.95
SIRLOIN BEEF PATTY – BRIOCHE BUNS - WHITE AMERICAN CHEESE CHIPOTLE AIOLI – LETTUCE – RED ONION – TOMATOES 

BACON CHEESEBURGER           8.95
SIRLOIN BEEF PATTY – BRIOCHE BUNS - WHITE AMERICAN CHEESE CHIPOTLE AIOL – LETTUCE – RED ONION – TOMATOES & BACON STRIPS 

BUFFALO RANCH CHICKEN SANDWICH        8.95
BREADED ALL WHITE CHICKEN BREAST COOK TO A GOLDEN CRISP – RANCH DRESSING - BRIOCHE BUNS - SWISS CHEESE - CHIPOTLE AIOLI  
LETTUCE – RED ONION – TOMATOES 

MANGO CURRY CHICKEN QUESADILLA  **      8.95
WARM TORTILLAS – PACKED WITH GREEN PEPPERS – ONIONS – MOZARELLA CHEESE – SLICED CHICKEN BREAST COATED WITH 
HERBS – SPICES – MANGO CURRY SAUCE – SOUR CREAM 

SHRIMP QUESADILLA    **      9.95 
WARM TORTILLAS – PACKED WITH SHRIMP - RED PEPPERS – ONIONS – MOZARELLA CHEESE –COATED WITH 
HERBS, SPICES – MEXICAN RED SAUCE – SOUR CREAM 
 

BUFFALO WILD WINGS  
A T NT LLY AW O  AWA  WINNIN  LO N W YO TYL  WIN  

Z    A     LA   

        N        7  ASIAN ZINC  SWEET MEATS HEAT  6.95 
ALL      10  TERIYAKI   TASTY, SAVORY & FULL BODIE   8.95 

I      15   BOURBON HONEY MUSTARDI BOURBON, SWEET & SPICY   12.95 
LA       21                  SWEET BARBEQUE  TRADITIONAL BBQ SAUCE   17.95 

 
A I

 

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 
 

Breakfast Buffets Selections 

CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST BUFFET          7.95 P/P
 

SELECTION FRESH FRUIT 
FRESHLY BAKED MUFFINS - CROISSANTS 
VARIETY OF BAGELS – PLAIN - FLAVORED 
ASSORTED DANISH PASTRIES 
ORANGE – CRANBERRY – GRAPEFRUIT – TOMATOES JUICES
HOT COFFEE – TEA – DECAFFEINATED COFFEE 
BUTTER – CREAM CHEESE – PRESERVES  

 
 

ALL AMERICAN BREAKFAST BUFFET       11.95 P/P
  
COUNTRY FRESH SCRAMBLE EGGS  
SAUSAGE LINKS – BACON STRIP 
CURTISS FRENCH TOAST – SILVER DOLLAR PANCAKE 
HOME POTATOES – SWEET POTATOES – WHITE POTATOES – ONION - PARSLEY 
FRESHLY BAKED MUFFINS - CROISSANTS 
VARIETY OF BAGELS – PLAIN - FLAVORED 
SELECT FRESH FRUITS  
ORANGE – CRANBERRY – GRAPEFRUIT – TOMATOES JUICES
HOT COFFEE – TEA – DECAFFEINATED COFFEES – (SERVED) 
BUTTER – CREAM CHEESE – PRESERVES 

ALL AMERICAN BREAKFAST   **     12.95 P/P

WN  
FRESH SCRAMBLE EGGS 
SAUSAGE LINKS – BACON STRIP 
HOME POTATOES – SWEET POTATOES – WHITE POTATOES – ONION - PARSLEY 
FRESHLY BAKED MUFFINS - CROISSANTS 
VARIETY OF BAGELS – PLAIN - FLAVORED 
SELECT FRESH FRUITS 
ORANGE – CRANBERRY – GRAPEFRUIT – TOMATOES JUICES
HOT COFFEE – TEA – DECAFFEINATED COFFEES – (SERVED) 

BOXED BREAKFAST 
PAR            7.95
BREAKFAST BURRITO WITH CHIVES – SMOKED BACON – SEASONAL FRESH FRUIT – DANISH OR MUFFIN 
FRESHLY BREWED COFFEE & DECAF 
BIRDIE           7.95
TWO LARGE EGGS OMELET – CHOICE OF AMERICAN– DICE SUGAR CURE HICKORY SMOKE HAM – HOME FRIES 
DANISH OR MUFFIN - ORANGE JUICE - FRESHLY BREWED COFFEE & DECAF
 

HOOK            9.95 
LOX - TOASTED BAGEL - CREAM CHEESE – CHOP HARD BOIL EGG – CAPERS – DICE ONIONS - SLICE TOMATOE 
DANISH OR MUFFIN -FRESHLY BREWED COFFEE & DECAF

BOXED LUNCH 
BUNKER           9.95 
THE ORIGINAL “CUBAN SANDWICH” - CUBAN BREAD COAT WITH YELLOW MUSTARD– SLICE ROAST PORK – Glazed HAM 
SWIS CHEESE LAYERS OF SLICED DILL PICKLES – SEASONAL FRUIT – LAYS POTATO CHIPS - BOTTLE OF WATER 

BOGEY            9.95 
“PORK CHICHARRON SANDWICH” - BRAISED PORK – ROASTED BAGUETTE - GARLIC AIOLI SALSA CRIOLLA (ONION SALSA) – 
SESONAL FRUIT - LAYS POTATO CHIPS - BOTTLE OF WATER 

BOUBLE BOGEY           9.95 
“CLASSIC MIAMI SPRINGS BURGER” QUARTER POUND SIRLOIN BEEF PATTY – BRIOCHE BUNS - WHITE AMERICAN CHEESE 
CHIPOTLE AIOLI – LETTUCE - RED ONION – TOMATOES - SESONAL FRUIT - BOTTLE OF WATER

BACKSWING           9.95
BREADED ALL WHITE CHICKEN BREAST COOK TO A GOLDEN CRISP – RANCH DRESSING - BRIOCHE BUNS - SWISS CHEESE 
CHIPOTLE AIOLI LETTUCE – RED ONION – TOMATOES - LAYS POTATO CHIPS - BOTTLE OF WATER

 

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 

 
 

CONSUMER ADVISORY 
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 

conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 
 

** Golf Outing Action Grilled**

HOLE #10           13.95
(CHOICE OF TWO)

 “CLASSIC   SPRINGS BURGER” QUARTER POUND SIRLOIN BEEF PATTY  
KOSHER FRANKFURTER GRILLED  
GRILLED GLAZED CHICKEN BREAST- HONEY MUSTARD – BBQ – TERIYAKI – GARLIC PARMESSAN -  
VEGGIE BURGER (UPON REQUEST) 

SIDES
(CHOICE OF THREE)

COLE SLAW 
MACARONI N’ CHEESE 
BAKED BEANS 
CORN ON THE COB 
POTATO SALAD 
RED BLISH MUSH POTATOES 
MIXED GREEN SALAD – CRAMBLE GOAT CHEESE – CRANBERRIES – CHERRY TOMATOES – CROUTONS – RASPBERRY VINAGRETTE DRESSING 
CAESAR SALAD    

BRIOCHI BUNS 
CONDIMENTS 

HOLE #11            21.95
(CHOICE OF FOUR)

“CLASSIC   SPRINGS BURGER” QUARTER POUND SIRLOIN BEEF PATTY 
VEGGIE BURGER (UPON REQUEST)  
LOUISIANA BURGER – MELTED CHEDDAR CHEESE – CAJUN SAUTEED SHRIMP 
GRILLED CHICKEN BREAST – HONEY MUSTARD SAUCE – RED ONIONS – TOMATOES 
ROAST BEEF – GRILLED TO PERFECTION 
COUNTRY HAM – FINISH AT THE GRILL 
GRILLED TO PERFECTION SKIRT STEAK 
SEAFOOD PAELLA 
GRILLED MAHI MAHI – OR BLACKNED  
IMPORTED & DOMESTIC CHEESE DISPLAY 
FRESHLY BREAD 
CHOCOLATE CHIPS 

SIDES
(CHOICE OF THREE) 

COLE SLAW 
MACARONI N’ CHEESE 
BAKED BEANS 
CORN ON THE COB 
POTATO SALAD 
RED BLISH MUSH POTATOES 

BRIOCHI BUNS 
CONDIMENTS 

ADD (TWO) DOMESTIC BEER           3.00
ADD (TWO) SODA           2.00

 

CONSUMER ADVISORY 
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 

conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Beverages Options for the Golfers 
BEVERAGE OPERATIONS TOURNAMENTS 
ALL BUFFET OPTIONS INCLUDE YOUR CHOICE OF COFFEE, FOUNTAIN SODAS, ICE TEA AND/OR WATERSERVED IN THE BANQUET ROOM FACILITIE 
OF YOUR CHOICE

ALL OTHER TYPES OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ARE PRESENTED ON ANY OF THE BANQUET ROOM FACILITIE OF YOUR CHOICE AT NO ADDITIONAL 
CHARGE 

OUR BAR SERVICES BY OUR PROFESIONAL STAFF CAN BE AS A CASH BAR, OPEN BAR BY THE HOUR, OR BY ISSUED ATICKETS. AT 18%  
GRATUITY WILL BE ADDED TO THE CASH BAR OPTION, OPEN BAR OPTION OR DRINK TICKETS OPTION

AS A PLAYER OR GUEST OF THE MIAMI SPRINGS GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB YOU CAN TAKE OUR “HAPPY HOUR PRICE BY THE CLOCK”  
IF YOUR ROUND OF GOLF FINISH AT OR BETWEEN 2 PM AND 3 PM YOUR HOUSE DRINK OR BEER WILL COST $2.00 +TAX+GRATUITY, AS 3 PM AND 
4 PM YOUR HOUSE DRINK OR BEER WILL COST $3.00 +TAX+GRATUITY UP TO 6 PM ON MONDAY / FRIDAY 

BEVERAGE SERVICES ON THE GOLF COURSE DURING TOURNAMENT IS FROM SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED BEVERAGE VART WITH OUR TRAINED 
PERSONNEL 

IF YOU LOOKING FOR SOMETHING DIFFERENT? LET US DESIGN A SPECIALLY DRINK THAT IS THEMED TO FIT YOU OUTING. WANT TO PROVIDE 
EACH PLAYER WITH A BOGEY MARY! SANDTRAP WHITE SANGRIA OR MAN-MOSA. WE CAN EVEN DO THAT FROM EACH OF OUR BEVERAGE CART 

DRINK TICKETS       $8.00 ALL INCLUSIVE  
DRINKS TICKETS WILL BE PRE-SOLD – DISTRIBUTED IN PAIRS – FOR $8.00 INCLUDING TAXES & GRATUITY

ONE TICKET IS REDEEMABLE FOR WATEER – SODA – GATORADE OR DOMESTIC BEER

TWO TICKETS ARE REQUIRED FOR IMPORTER BEER – MIXED DRINKS – OR LIQUOR “MINIS”

THIS IS A GREAT WAY TO TAKE CARE OF YOUR PLAYER’S FIERST FEW DRINKS AND THEN ALLOW THEM TO PURCHASE ADDITIONAL
ITEMS ON THEIR OWN

UPON REQUEST UPON REQUEST, WE CAN ALSO CREATE CUSTOM DRINK TICKETS BY ADDING YOUR COMPANY
GROUP OR SPONSOR FOR NO ADDITIONAL CHARGES

HOSTED BEVERAGE CART          TOTAL COMSUMPTION + 8% TAXES + 18% GRAUTUITY 
RUN A “TAB” FOR ALL DRINKS – FOOD AND CIGARS ON THE BEVERAGE CART – ALL CHARGES – PLUS A 18% SERVICE CHARGE – AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE 
EVENT – THIS REQUIRED A CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION ON FILE GUARANTEE PAYMENT AT THE COCLUSION  
ON YOUR EVENT

THE EVENT LEADER MAY LIMIT THE TYPE OF DRINKS THAT CAN BE CHARGE TO THE MASTER TAB AND/OR PRE-SET A MONETARY LIMITED IN ADVANCE

ADD A COOLER                            $2O.00 ALL INCLUSIVE 
FOR $20 INCLUDING TAX – STOCK YOUR CART’S COOLER WITH TWO BOTTLES OF WATER – FOUR (4) DOMESTIC BEER – SODA OR     
GATORADE MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE DOMESTIC BEERS - THIS IS A VERY POPULAR PACKAGE WITH SUMMER GROUPS AND BACHELOR PARTY 

BEVERAGE OPERATIONS BY THE HOUR
NAME BRANDS 
FEATURING APPROXIMATELY FIFTY LIQUORS 

SKYY VODKA – SMIRNOFF VODKA  – BACARDI RUM – MALIBU RUM SELECTION – CAPTAIN MORGAN RUM – BEEFEATER GIN – JOHNNY WALKER RED – 
SEAGRAM’S 7 – JACK DANIELS – E&J BRANDY – CUERVO GOLD – JACK DANIELS – PISCO OCUCAJE – HENNESY VS – BALVENIE 12 Y – DEWARS 12 – EARLY 
TIMES – AGUARDIENTE CRISTAL – BAILEY’S IRISH CREAM – CHAMBORD – DRAMBUI – COUNTRUE – SAMBUCA – FRANGELICO – JAGERMEISTER – KAHLUA – 
PERNOT RICARD – SAMBUCA – DOMESTIC BEER – IMPORTER BEER – HOUSE RED – WHITE RED ROSE – HOUSE CHAMPAGNE 

ONE HOUR    14 P/P                 TWO HOURS    21 P/P  
THREE HOURS   28 P/P                   FOUR HOURS   34 P/P  
 

PREMIUM BRANDS 
OFFERS AND ADDITIONAL THIRTY BRAND PLUS THE NAME BRANDS ABOVE INCLUDING ALBOLUT VODKA – ABSOLUT VODKA FLAVORS – KETEL ONE VODKA – 
GREY GOOSE –TANQUERAY – STOLICHNAYA VODKA – CROWN ROYAL JOHNNY WALKER BLACK – GLENFIDDICH – CHIVAS REGAL COURVASIER V.S.O.P – REMY 
MARTIN – WILD TURKEY – AMARETTO DI SORONNO – INCLUDES VARIETAL OF WINES – CHARDONNAY – MERLOT – PINO NOIR – MALBEC – PINOT GRIGIO – 
SEVERAL DIFFERENT IMPORTED BEERS 

ONE HOUR  16 P/P     TWO HOURS   24 P/P  

THREE HOURS  32 P/P     FOUR HOURS  38 P/P  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

BEVERAGE OPTIONS BY CONSUMPTION 

BRANDS 
NAME BRANDS  6.00 

PREMIUM  
PREMIUM BRANDS  7.00 

SUPER PREMIUM  
SUPER PREMIUM  9.00 

BEERS
DOMESTIC BEERS  4.00 

IMPORTED BEERS 5.00 

BRANDS 
HOUSE WINES  5.00 

SODAS & JUICE 
SODAS & JUICES  3.00 

HOUSE WINES – PUNCHES – SODAS FOR 2 HOURS 
 
CHARDONNAY– PINOT GRIGIO – WHITE ZINFANDEL – CABERNET – MALBEC – PINO NOIR – MERLOT  17.95

HOUSE BLOODY MARY – MIMOSAS – MEN-MOSAS – SANGRIAS – SOURS    39.95  

PROSSECO PASCUA           21.95 

SODAS AND JUICE BAR              6.95

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SPECIAL WINES CAN BE ORDER ON REQUEST – ASK YOUR CATERING REPRESENTATIVE FOR DETAIL 

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

WEEKLY LUNCH EVENTS 
CARIBBEAN FOOD FARE       23.95 P/P
SALADS 
(CHOICE OF ONE) 

 
 

OVACADO – WATERCREES – PINEAPPLE – DRIZZLED MANGO VINAIGREETE 
CHEF’S PASTA SALAD 
SEASONAL FRESH FRUIT DISPLAY 

SOUPS 
(CHOICE OF ONE) 

 

CREMA DE FRIJOLES NEGROS 
LACED WITH A BAY LEAVE – CUMIN – OREGANO – SOUR CREAM

DOMINICAN SANCOCHO “AJIACO” 
DRIE MEATS – PORK MEAT – BEEF SKIRT – CHICKEN – POTATOES – CORN  
 

FRESHLY BAKED ROLLS – BUTTER 

ENTRÉE 
(PLEASE SELECT (3) OF THESE OPTIONS) 
LECHON ASADO 
ROAST SUCLING PIG MARINATED IN ORANGE SOUR – OLIVE OIL – GARLIC – HERBS

ARROZ CON POLLO
CHICKEN – RICE – CASSEROLE ENHANCED WITH SOFRITO

VACA FRITA 
CRISPY SHREEDDED SKIRT STEAK WITH ONIONS – TANGY SEVILLE ORANGE MOJO

PARGO EN CAMISA 
RED SNAPPER ENCRUSTED IN A GREENS PLANTAINS OVER TOMATOE SOFRITO

BOLICHE 
CUBAN STYLE POT ROAST, ROAST EYE ROUND STUFFED WITH CHORIZO – ONIONS – PEPPERS – RED WINE

SALMON CARNAVAL 
GRILL SALMON WITH GREEN AND RED PEPPER – MANGO PINEAPLE SALSA

POLLO FRICASE 
CHICKEN STEW 

SIDES 
(PLEASE SELECT (2) OF THESE OPTIONS)

YUCA CON MOJO                                                                                   
BOILED CASSAVA – TANGY GARLIC – ONIONS – OLIVE OIL           

ARROZ BLANCO WHITE RICE 
WHITE RICE

MOROS Y CRISTIANOS 
WHITE RICE COOK WITH BLACK BEANS    

SWEET PLANTAINS                                             
PLATANOS MADUROS

TOSTONES
CRISPY GREEN PLANTAINS 

DESSERT 
PLEASE SELECT (1) OF THESE OPTIONS
ARROZ CON LECHE  
RICE PUDDING

FLAN  
EGGS CUSTARDS CARAMEL

TORREJAS CUBANAS  
CUBAN FRENCH TOAST 

 

A I  

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 
conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code

WEEKLY LUNCH EVENT 
ITALIAN FOOD FARE        24.95 P/P 
SALADS 
PLEASE SELECT (1) OF THESE OPTIONS 

MOZZARELA ALLA CAPRESSA 
FRESH MOZZARELA – SLICE BEEF STEAK TOMATOES – BASIL – BALSAMIC VINAIGRETTE GLAZE 

MEDITERRANEAN PASTA SALAD 
SEASONAL FRESH FRUIT SALAD DISPLAY

INSALATE DEL CAMPO           
MIX GREENS – BEEFSTEAK TOMATO – CUCUMBER – BALSAMIC REGIANO VIANIGRETTE

SOUPS 
PLEASE SELECT (1) OF THESE OPTIONS 

ZUPPA DI LENTICCHIE 
LENTILS – CELERY – ONIONS – CARROTS – DITALINI PASTA 
TORTELLINI IN BRODO           
HOME MADE TORTELLINI – CHICKEN BROTH 

FRESHLY ITALIAN BREAB – BUTTER

ENTRÉE 
PLEASE SELECT (3) OF THESE OPTIONS 

POLLO AL CARBONI 
TENDER CHICKEN BREAST ON THE GRILLED – SAUTÉED SUNDRY TOMATOES – MUSHROOMS – ROSEMARY 

LASAGNA DI CARNI 
                        LASAGNA PASTA – SIRLOIN GROUND BEEF – FRESH POMODORO – TOPPED WITH MOZARELLA CHEESE 

SCALLOPINE ALLA FRANCESE 
VEAL MEDALLIONS DIPPED IN EGG YOLK – SAUTÉED IN LEMON BUTTER SAUCE 

SALMONE ALLA LIVORNESSE 
SAUTÉED SALMON  IN A FRESH POMODORO SAUCE – CAPERS – BLACK OLIVES – ONIONS – WHITE WINE – CLAM JUICE 

CATCH OF THE DAY MARECHIARO 
CATCH OF THE DAY SAUTÉED IN A WHITE WINE SAUCE – CLAM JUICE – POMODORO SAUCE – TOPPED WITH SHRIMP 

SPAGUETTI CON POLPETTE 
HOMEMADE MEATBALLS – FRESH POMODORO SAUCE – BASIL 
BISTECCA DI MANZO                      

8 OZ. GRILLED NY STRIP – SAUTEED MUSHROOMS – ONIONS  

SIDES 
PLEASE SELECT (2) OF THESE OPTIONS 

RISOTTO AL TRE FUNGI 
TRADITIONAL ITALIAN RICE TOSSED WITH TREE TYPES OF MUSHROOMS – PORTOBELLO – PORCINI – BOTOM 

PASTA POMODORO  
PENNE PASTA POMODORO 

FETTUCINNI BELLA VITA 
FETTUCCINI PASTA IN ALFREDO SAUCE – DICE PROSCIUTTO – GREENS PEAS – MUSHROOMS 

DESSERT 
PLEASE SELECT (2) OF THESE OPTIONS) 

TIRAMISU  
 ESPRESO –SPIKED TREAT 

ZABAGLIONE WITH BERRIES  
EGGS WHITE CUSTARD TOPPED WITH BERRIES – SWEET MARSALA WINE 

AFFOGATO  
VAINILLA GELATO WITH HOT EXPRESO OR KALUA 

A I  

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 
conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code

WEEKLY LUNCH EVENT 
SPANISH FARE       24.95P/P 
SALADS 
PLEASE SELECT (1) OF THESE OPTIONS
ENSALADA MIXTA 
TOMATOES – MIX GREENS – GREEN PEPPER – CUCUMBER– SPANISH ONION – GREEN OLIVES – WHITE TUNA – HARD BOILED EGGS – OLIVE OIL WINE 
VINAGER 

ENSALADA DE ESPARRAGOS 
WHITE ASPARAGUS SALAD WITH SPANISH VINAIGRETTE 
 

ENSALADA DE FRUTAS DEL TIEMPO 
SEASONAL FRESH FRUIT SALAD DISPLAY 
 

SOPAS 
PLEASE SELECT (1) OF THESE OPTIONS
SOPA PUERTO SANTA MARIA 
SEAFOOD CHOWDER WITH FRESH TOMATO AND A TOUCH OF PERNOD 
CREMA DE LANGOSTA           
LOBSTER BISQUE

FRESHLY SPANISH BREAD – BUTTER 

ENTRÉE 
PLEASE SELECT (3) OF THESE OPTIONS

SOLOMILLOS AL NIDO 
FILLET MIGNON MEDALLIONS – BROWN MUSHROOMS SAUCE ON A NEST OF GOLDEN FRIED JULIENAS POTATOES 

BACALAO ALA VIZCAINA 
SAUTEED COD FISH – SEASONED – ONIONS – GARLIC – RED BELLS PEPPERS – TOMATOE SAUCE 

SOLOMILLO DE CERDO 
ROAST TO PERFECTION PORK TENDERLOIN – PAPRIKA – CORIANDER – CUMIN – CINNAMON  

CHULETAS DE CORDERO CASTILLA LA VIEJA 
BABY LAMB CHOPS MARINATED WITH FINE HERBS AND GRILLED TO PERFECTION – SERVED WITH JELLY MINT 

SALMON A LAS MORAS  
GRILLED TO PERFECTION TOPPED WITH BLACKBERRIE SAUCE  

PAELLA MARINERA 
SEAFOOD PAELLA 

PAELLA NEGRA 
BLACK INK PAELLA WITH SQUID AND SHRIMP

COCHINILLO ASADO AL HORNO DE LEÑA 
 YOUNG PIG ROASTED IN A FIREWOOD OVEN WITH POTATOE AND VEGETABLES 

SIDES 
VEGETALES DE LA TEMPORADA SALTEADOS  
MIX SEASONAL VEGETABLES 

PURE DE PAPAS ROJAS Y AJO 
 RED BLISS MASHED POTATOES – ROASTED GARLIC 

DESSERT 
PLEASE SELECT (2) OF THESE OPTIONS

TARTA SANTIAGO  
ALMOND CAKE ON A BED OF RASPBERRY SAUCE 

FRESAS AL SABAYON CON CREMA DE JEREZ 
STRAWBERRIES ON A CREAM OF SWEET CHERRY SABAYON 
BAKED EGG CUSTARD SERVED WITH CARAMEL SAUCE 

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

A I  
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 

conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code

Carving Buffet Station “Sample”
CARVING STATION                                                                    to be select
(CHOICE OF TWO) 

 

ROASTED PORK LOIN
LOMO DE CERDO ASADO 

OVEN BAKED TURKEY BREAST – GRAVY
PECHUGA DE PAVO AL HORNO – FINAS HIERBAS – SALSA MADRE  

ROAST PRIME RIB
ASADO DE PRIME RIB -  EN SU JUGO 

BONE IN SMOKED HAM 
JAMON HORNEADO AL HUMO 

ROAST SUCKLING PIG MARINATED IN ORANGE SOUR – OLIVE OIL – GARLIC – HERBS
COCHINILLO ASADO A LA LEÑA – MARINADO NARANJA AGRIA – ACEITE DE OLIVA – AJO – FINAS HIERBAS 

$75 FEE CHEF REQUIRED FOR STATION 

SOUPS 
(CHOICE OF ONE)
BLACK BEAN POTAGE  
LACED WITH A BAY LEAVE – CUMIN – OREGANO 

ZUPPA DI LENTICCHIE 
LENTILS – CELERY – ONIONS – CARROTS – DITALINI PASTA 

ENTRÉE  
(CHOICE OF TWO) 

POLLO AL CARBONI 
TENDER CHICKEN BREAST ON THE GRILLED – SAUTÉED SUNDRY TOMATOES – MUSHROOMS – ROSEMARY 

SALMONE ALLA LIVORNESSE 
SAUTÉEDSALMONE IN A FRESH POMODORO SAUCE – CAPERS – BLACK OLIVES – ONIONS – WHITE WINE – CLAM    JUICE

CATCH OF THE DAY MARECHIARO 
CATCH OF THE DAY SAUTÉED IN A WHITE WINE SAUCE – CLAM JUICE – POMODORO SAUCE – TOPPED WITH SHRIMP 

LASAGNA DI CARNI 
LASAGNA PASTA – SIRLOIN GROUND BEEF – FRESH POMODORO – TOPPED WITH MOZARELLA CHEESE

SIDES 
(PLEASE SELECT 3 OF THESE OPTIONS)
VEGETALES SALTEADOS                                                                   ARROZ BLANCO
VEGETABLES MEEDDLY                                                                 WHTE RICE 
PASTA PRIMAVERA                                                                               MOROS Y CRISTIANOS
PENNE PASTA PRIMAVERA                                                                    WHITE RICE COOKS WITH BLACK BEANS 
YUCA CON MOJO                                                                                              PLATANOS MADUROS 
BOILED CASSAVA – TANGY GARLIC – ONIONS – OLIVE OIL                               SWEET PLANTAIN 

DESSERT 
(PLEASE SELECT 2 OF THESE OPTIONS)

APPLE PASTICCERIA – VANILA GELATO  
HOMEMADE APPLE STRUDE – VAINILLA ICE CREAM 

PERE AL VINO OPORTO – GLASEADO CON LATE CONDNSATO – BATON CINNAMUS 
FRESH PEARS INFUSED IN A PORT WINE SAUCE TOPPED CONDENSAD MILK – CINAMON STICK 

CARAMEL FLAN AL 
BAKED EGG CUSTARD SERVED WITH CARAMEL SAUCE 

RISO
RICE PUDDING 

APPLE PASTICCERIA – VANILLA GELATO 

THIS MENU IS A SAMPLE , YOU CHAN CHOOSE ANY OF THE PREVIoUS MENUS “CARIBBEAN FOOD FARE– ITALIAN FOOD FARE – 
 SPANISH  FOOD FARE”  AND THE CARVING STATION OF YOUR CHOICE 

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 5:30 PM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 
 

A I  
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 

conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code

Silver Package  
SELECTION OF SIX BUTTLER PASSED D’OEUVRES      

COLD D’OEUVRES       30.95P/P  
PROSCIUTTO WRAPPED MELON 

SMOKED SALMON CROSTINE 

MINI BRUSCHETTA 

ALMOND CHICKEN BITES 

BELGIUM ENDIVE FISH CEVICHE 

HOT D’OEUVRES  
MINI CRAB CAKE WITH SPICE REMOLADE

CHICKEN SATAY TERIYAKI 

STUFFED MUSHROOMS CAPS ITALIAN SAUSAGE 

VEGETARIAN SPRINGS ROLLS 

BEEF – PINEAPLE SKEWERS 

BEEF EMPANADAS 

ASIAN CHICKEN LOLLIPOPS 

ASSORTED MINI QUICHE 

PHYLLO CUP WITH BRIED AND RASPBERRY 

DOMESTIC & IMPORTED CHEESE WITH CRACKERS – FRUIT MIRROR  

L NT É
SALAD SELECTION 
 (CHOICE OF ONE) 

MIX GREEN SALAD – CRUMBLE GOAT CHEESE – DRY CRAMBERRIES – DRIZZLED RASPBERRY VINAIGRETTE

CAESAR SALAD ON A TORTILLA BASKET SHAVED PARMESAN CHEESE

MESCLUN SALAD – MANGO CHUNKS – GINGER CARROT VINAIGRETTE 

ENTRÉE SELECTION 
PRE-SELECT 3 (CHOICE OF ONE)
OVEN BAKED SCOTTISH SALMON  
HEARTS OF PALM – BOK CHOY – PINEAPPLE – CITRUS VINAIGRETTE 

ORGANIC CORNISH HEN 
ROASTED – HOME MADE FRIES – SEASONAL VEGETABLES – CHICKEN JUS 

GRILLED TO PERFECTION CHURRASCO STEAKS 
WHITE BOTTOMS CHIMICHURRI SAUCE  

OVEN BAKED FILLET OF SOLE  
HONEY CURRY DIJON MUSTARD – CILANTRO – ROASTED ALMOND  

SHRIMP, CRAB MEAT AND BAY SCALLOPS LASAGNA 
CREAMY SAFFRON ALFREDO SAUCE  

ALL ENTRÉE SERVED WITH SEASONAL VEGETABLES 

DESSERT SELECTION 
(CHOICE OF ONE)
HOMEMADE APPLE STRUDE – VAINILLA ICE CREAM 
FRESH PEARS INFUSED IN A PORT WINE SAUCE TOPPED CONDENSAD MILK – CINAMON STICK

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 11:30 PM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 100 PERSONS

SILVER OR GOLD PACKAGE DOESN’T INCLUDED ALCOHOL & BEVERAGE SERVICES 
PLEASE SEE  

A I  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 
 

Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 
conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code

Gold Package 
SELECTION OF EIGHT BUTTLER PASSED D’OEUVRES  
COLD D’OEUVRES       49.95P/P
PROSCIUTTO WRAPPED MELON 
SMOKED SALMON CROSTINE 
MINI BRUSCHETTA 
CAPRESE SKEWERS 
BEEF TENDERLOIN CANAPES – TOASTED FRENCH BAQUETTE – HORSERADISH CREAM CHEESE 
BELGIUM ENDIVE SHRIMP CEVICHE 

HOT D’OEUVRES  
MINI CRAB CAKE WITH SPICE REMOLADE 
CHICKEN SATAY TERIYAKI 
ASPARAGUS QUICHES WITH MINT 
VEGETARIAN SPRINGS ROLLS 
BEEF – PINEAPLE SKEWERS 
SHRIMP EMPANADAS 
ASIAN CHICKEN LOLLIPOPS 
PHYLLO CUP WITH BRIED AND RASPBERRY 

VEGETABLES CRUDITES DISPLAY – FRUIT MIRROR – CHEESE DYSPLAY 

FOUR COURSES DINNER INCLUDES SALAD, ENTRÉE AND DESSERT 

SALAD SELECTION 
 (CHOICE OF ONE) 
MESCLUN – CRUMBLE GOAT CHEESE – DRY CRAMBERRIES – DRIZZLED RASPBERRY VINAIGRETTE  
CAESAR SALAD ON A TORTILLA BASKET SHAVED PARMESAN CHEESE 
BABY ARUGULA SALAD – OLIVE OIL – LEMON – PARMESAN CHEESE 

ENTRÉE SELECTION 
(CHOICE OF FOUR)

BEEF WELLINGTON 
PAN SEARED BEEF TENDERLOIN – COATED PATE – WRAPPED IN A PUFF PASTRY – MOREL MUSHROOMS SAUCE 

SCOTTISH SALMON FILLET 
MANGO CHUNCKS – GARLIC – HONEY – WHITE WHINE – DIJON MUSTARD GLAZE  

STUFFED CHICKEN ROLLATINI 
PROCIUTTO – PROVOLONE CHEESE – BASIL LEAVES – CREAMY CRIMINI – CHANTERRELLE MUSHROOMS SAUCE  

PAN SEARED LAMB LOLLIPOPS
BABY LAMB CHOPS MARINATED WITH FINE HERBS AND GRILLED TO PERFECTION – SERVED GARLIC DIJON JELLY MINT SAUCE 

COUNTRY PORK CHOPS  
GRILLED AND OVEN BAKED PORK CHOPS – COATED WITH HOMEMADE BERNAISE SAUCE  

FILLET OF SOLE GRENOBLOISE 
PAN SEARED FILLET OF SOLE – BROWNED BUTTER – LEMON WHEELS – PARSLEY – CAPERS 

FILLED RAVIOLIS – PORCINI MUSHROOMS 
LOBSTER BISQUE SAUCE  

ALL ENTRÉE SERVED BABY CARROTS – RICE PILAF – BROCCOLI FLORETS 

DESSERT SELECTION 
(CHOICE OF ONE)
CARAMEL MACCHIATO CHEESECAKE   
HOMEMADE APPLE STRUDE – VAINILLA ICE CREAM 
WEEDING CAKE 

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 11:30 PM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 100 PERSONS

SILVER OR GOLD PACKAGE DOESN’T INCLUDED ALCOHOL & BEVERAGE SERVICES 
PLEASE SEE  

A I  
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 

conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Platinum Package 
ONE HOUR COCKTAIL RECEPTION PREMIUN LIQUORS 
THREE UNLIMITED OPEN BAR, CLUB PREMIUN LIQUORS, DOMESTIC BEER, HOUSE RED, WHITE & ROSE WINES, CHAMPAGNE TOAST  
SELECTION OF EIGHT BUTTLER PASSED D’OEUVRES  

COLD D’OEUVRES       89.95P/P
PROSCIUTTO WRAPPED MELON 
SMOKED SALMON CROSTINE 
MINI BRUSCHETTA 
CAPRESE SKEWERS 
BEEF TENDERLOIN CANAPES – TOASTED FRENCH BAQUETTE – HORSERADISH CREAM CHEESE 
BELGIUM ENDIVE SHRIMP CEVICHE 

HOT D’OEUVRES  
MINI CRAB CAKE WITH SPICE REMOLADE 
CHICKEN SATAY TERIYAKI 
ASPARAGUS QUICHES WITH MINT 
VEGETARIAN SPRINGS ROLLS 
BEEF – PINEAPLE SKEWERS 
SHRIMP EMPANADAS 
ASIAN CHICKEN LOLLIPOPS 
PHYLLO CUP WITH BRIED AND RASPBERRY 
VEGETABLES CRUDITES DISPLAY – FRUIT MIRROR – CHEESE DISPLAY

FOUR COURSES DINNER INCLUDES SALAD, INTERMEZZO ENTRÉE AND DESSERT  

SALAD SELECTION 
 (CHOICE OF TWO) 
  

MESCLUN – CRUMBLE GOAT CHEESE – DRY CRAMBERRIES – DRIZZLED RASPBERRY VINAIGRETTE  
CAESAR SALAD ON A TORTILLA BASKET SHAVED PARMESAN CHEESE 
BABY ARUGULA SALAD – OLIVE OIL – LEMON – PARMESAN CHEESE 

INTERMEZZO 
CIAO BELLA PASSION FRUIT SORBET – MINT  

ENTRÉE SELECTION 
(CHOICE OF FOUR)

DOUBLE BACON WRAPPED FILET MIGNOM  
GRILLED TO PERFECTION – DOUBLE BACON WRAPPED   – WHITE BOTTOMS CHIMICHURRI SAUCE – OVER A BED CARAMELIZED MUSHROOMS 

LAMB CHOP 
GRILLED TO PERFECTION – COATED WITH MINT  –  NATURAL JUS  

SCOTTISH SALMON FILLET 
BALSAMIC VINEGAR – GARLIC – HONEY – WHITE WHINE – DIJON MUSTARD GLAZE  

ORGANIC CORNISH HEN 
ROASTED – HOME MADE FRIES – SEASONAL VEGETABLES – CHICKEN JUS 

OVEN BAKED STUFFED FILLET OF SOLE  
WITH CRABMEAT WITH MEUNIERE SAUCE 

LOBSTER RAVIOLI  
LOBSTER CREAMY SAUCE 

ALL ENTRÉE SERVED BABY CARROTS – RICE PILAF – BROCCOLI FLORETS

DESSERT SELECTION 
(CHOICE OF ONE)
BAILYEY IRICH CREAM CHEESE CAKE 
CRÈME BRULEE WITH FRESH BERRIES 
WEEDING CAKE

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SUNDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 11:30 PM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 75 PERSONS 

A I  
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne illness, especially if you have certain medical 

conditions. ––Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 
 

BANQUET LIQUOR  
HOST BAR SALES ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO THE HOST AND CAN BE CHARGED BY DRINK CONSUMPTION OR CHARGE PER HOUR BY THE GUARANTEED 
GUEST COUNT. HOST BY THE DRINK IS CALCULATING BY TAKING THE TOTAL COMSUMPTION OF DRINK AND MULTIPLIED BY THE APPROPIATE PRICE PER 
DRINK. BOTTLES OF BEERS AND SPECIALTY WATER ARE CHARGES BASED ON CONSUMPTION. CASH BAR DRINKS ARE CHARGED TO THE GUESTS. 

BEVERAGE OPERATIONS BY THE HOUR 
NAME BRANDS 
FEATURING APPROXIMATELY FIFTY LIQUORS 
SKYY VODKA – SMIRNOFF VODKA  – BACARDI RUM – MALIBU RUM SELECTION – CAPTAIN MORGAN RUM – BEEFEATER GIN – JOHNNY WALKER RED – 
SEAGRAM’S 7 – JACK DANIELS – E&J BRANDY – CUERVO GOLD – JACK DANIELS – PISCO OCUCAJE – HENNESY VS – BALVENIE 12 Y – DEWARS 12 – EARLY 
TIMES – AGUARDIENTE CRISTAL – BAILEY’S IRISH CREAM – CHAMBORD – DRAMBUI – COUNTRUE – SAMBUCA – FRANGELICO JAGERMEISTER – KAHLUA – 
PERNOT RICARD – SAMBUCA – DOMESTIC BEER – IMPORTER BEER – HOUSE RED – WHITE  RED ROSE – HOUSE CHAMPAGNE  

ONE HOUR  14 P/P                    TWO HOURS    21 P/P  
THREE HOURS  28 P/P                 FOUR HOURS   34 P/P  

PREMIUN BRANDS 
OFFERS AND ADDITIONAL THIRTY BRAND PLUS THE NAME BRANDS ABOVE INCLUDING ALBOLUT VODKA – ABSOLUT VODKA FLAVORS – KETEL ONE VODKA – 
GREY GOOSE –TANQUERAY – STOLICHNAYA VODKA – CROWN ROYAL JOHNNY WALKER BLACK – GLENFIDDICH – CHIVAS REGAL COURVASIER V.S.O.P – REMY 
MARTIN – WILD TURKEY – AMARETTO DI SORONNO – INCLUDES VARIETAL OF WINES – CHARDONNAY – MERLOT – PINO NOIR – MALBEC – PINOT GRIGIO – 
SEVERAL DIFFERENT IMPORTED BEERS 

ONE HOUR  16 P/P      TWO HOURS   24 P/P  

THREE HOURS  32 P/P      FOUR HOURS  38 P/P

BEVERAGE OPERATIONS BY CONSUMPTION
NAME BRANDS    6.00 
PREMIUN BRANDS    7.00 
SUPER PREMIUN    9.00 
DOMESTIC BEERS    4.00 
IMPORTED BEERS   5.00 
HOUSE WINES    5.00 
SODAS & JUICES    3.00 

HOUSE WINES – PUNCHES – SODAS
CHARDONNAY– PINOT GRIGIO – WHITE ZINFANDEL – CABERNET – MALBEC – PINO NOIR – MERLOT   19.95   
PROSSECO PASCUA            21.95  
SODAS AND JUICE BAR                 6.95 
HOUSE BLOODY MARY – MIMOSAS – MEN-MOSAS – SANGRIAS – SOURS – “PER GALLON – MINIMUM 3 GALL45.95 
 
SPECIALTY WINES CAN BE ORDER ON REQUEST – ASK YOUR CATERING REPRESENTATIVE FOR DETAILS 

CASH BAR
GUEST PAY INDIVIDUALLY FOR EACH DRINK ON SAME PRICE AN ABOVE – REQUIRES ONE BARTENDER PER GUESTS AT A FEE OF $100 EACH

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SUNDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 11:30 PM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 75 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Curtis Piano Bar Tapas Menus 
OPEN - WEDNESDAY – FRIDAY 6:00 PM TO 11:00 PM  
OPEN- SATURDAY  6:00 PM TO 12:00 PM 
   

COLD TAPAS
BOQUERONES ESPAÑOLES A LA VINAGRETA **     6.95   
SPANISH ANCHOVIES IN HOUSE VINAIGRETTE

ACEITUNAS ALIÑADAS MIXTAS        4.95 
MIXED MARINATED TO PERFECTION SPANISH OLIVES

JAMON SERRANO Y CANTALOPE        7.95 
SLICES OF SWEET CANTALOUPE WRAPPED WITH SERRANO HAM

TABLA JAMON EMBUTIDOS Y MANCHEGO CHEESE      9.95 
COMBINATION OF CURED PORK LOIN – SERRANO HAM – SPANISH CHORIZO & MANCHEGO CHEESE IN A WOOD PLANK

TABLA DE JAMON Y EMBUTIDOS   **     9.95
WOOD BLANK OF SERRANO HAM – CHORIZOS – SPANISH SAUSAGE – HOMEMADE PORK PATE

TABLA DE JAMON     **     9.95 
WOOD PLANKS OF SERRANO HAM – MANCHEGO CHEESE – SPANISH OLIVES

MEJILLONES A LA VINAGRETA    **     9.95        
MUSSELS IN SPANISH VINAIGRETTE

CEVICHE DE CAMARONES MARTINI   **     9.95          
SHRIMP – LIME – ORANGE – HEIRLOOM TOMATOES – AVOCADO – MUSTARD CAVIAR

CEVICHE DE CORVINA MARTINI   **     8.95        
SEA BASS – LIME – CILANTRO – RED ONION – AJI LIMO – SWEET POTATO ON A MARTINI GLASS GREEN PLANTAINS CHIP  

HOT TAPAS
PIMIENTOS DE PIQUILLOS RELLENOS DE BLANDADA DE BACALAO  **  10.95
STUFFED PIQUILLO PEPPERS – WITH COD FISH MOUSE 

CROQUETAS DE BACALAO    **     5.95     
COD FISH CROQUETTES 

TORTAS DE MASAS DE CANGREJO   **     10.95
JUMBO LUMP CRAB CAKES

CHORIZO ESPAÑOL “QUEMAO” AL BRANDY **       9.95 
SPANISH SAUSAGES FLAMBEE IN BRANDY

GAMBAS AL AJILLO     **       9.95 
SAUTTED SHRIMP IN OLIVE OIL– GARLIC – PARSLEY

TORTILLA ESPAÑOLA            3.95 
SPANISH OMELETTE – POTATOES – ONION

TORTILLA Y CHORIZO           3.95 
SPANISH OMELETTE – CHORIZO – POTATOES – ONION

CALAMARES A LA PLANCHA           9.95 
GRIDDLE SQUID – GARLIC SAUCE

CHAMPIÑONES AL AJILLO    **       7.95 
SAUTEED MUSHROOMS IN OLIVE OIL– GARLIC – SERRANO HAM

CALAMARES A LA ANDALUZA        9.95
BREADED FRIED SQUID – TWO SAUCES

MINI SEA FOOD PAELLA CACEROL   **       9.95
SHRIMP – MUSELLS – FISH – CLAMS – SCALLOPS – CALAMARIS IN A BED OF TRADITIONAL VALENCIA RICE

MINI SEA FOOD PAELLA ARROZ CON COSTRA **       9.95
SHRIMP – MUSELLS – FISH – CLAMS – SCALLOPS – CALAMARIS IN A BED OF TRADITIONAL VALENCIA RICE TOPPED MIX EGGS

ESCARGOTS A LA BOURGUIGNONNE  **     10.95
SNAILS ON HIS ON SHELLS – GARLIC – HERB BUTTER 

A I  

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Curtis Piano Bar “Tapas ”

 
 
 

CEVICHE DE CAMARONES AL HUMO DE MADERA DE CEREZO 
SHRIMP- HEIRLOOM TOMATOES – AVOCADO MUSH – MUSTARD SEED CAVIAR – RED ONION – ORANGE ZEST 

 
 
 

 
 
 

WONTON DE CAMARONES 
KEY WEST PINK SHRIMP – LEMONGRASS –SCALLIONS – SWEET AND SOUR SAUCE - WASABI ALIOLI

 
 

TAQUITOS DE PUERCO 
GRUYERE CHEESE – PICKLED ONION – GUACAMOLE – CHIPOTLE MAYO 

 
 

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 
 

ESCARGOTS A LA BOURGUIGNONE 
SNAILS ON HIS ON SHELLS – GARLIC – HERB BUTTER – TOUCH OF PERNOD 

 

 

 
 

CEVICHE DE CORVINA MARTINI
CORVINA - HEIRLOOM TOMATOES – AVOCADO MUSH – MUSTARD SEED CAVIAR – RED ONION – ORANGE 

 
 

 
 

MEJILLONES A LA VINAIGRETA 
MUSSELS – SPANISH VINAIGRETTE 

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 
 

PIMIENTOS DE PIQUILLOS RELLENOS DE BLANDADA DE BACALAO 
SUFFED PIQUILLO PEPPERS – STUFFED COD FISH MOUSE 

 
 

 
 

CHORIZO QUEMAO AL BRANDY 
SPANISH SAUSAGE – FLAMBEE IN BRANDY 

 
 

 
 

TABLA DE JAMON SERRANO – EMBUTIDOS 
SERRANO HAM – COMBINATION OF CURED PORK LOIN 

 
 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 
 
 

 
 

TARTAS DE MASAS DE CANGREJO 
TWO JUMBO LUMP CRAB CAKES – LIGHT PIQUILLO PEPPERS SAUCE 

 
 

 
 

COSTILLA DE CODERO CASTILLA LA VIEJA 
GRILLED NEW ZEALAND LAMB CHOP 

 
 

 
 

GAMBAS AL AJILLO 
SAUTEED SHRIMP – GALIC – PARSLEY 

 
 

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

 

 

 
 

TORTILLA ESPAÑOLA 
SPANISH OMELETTE 

 

 
 

PAELLA MARINERA PARA UNA PERSONA 
ONE PERSON SEAFOOD PAELLA

 

CROQUETAS DE BACALAO 
COD FISH CROQUETES  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Curtis Piano Bar  “Signature Drinks” 

CUCUMBER MARTINI  TUMERIC-GINGER TONIC CHIA SEEDS  
 

 GUAVA MOJITO       LYCHEE MARTINI 
 
 
 
 

 150 PROOFS LIGHT UP  GAZ REGAN 

 

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

Curtis Piano Bar  “Signature Drinks”

 
MIAMI SPRING QUARTETO 

 
 
 
 

         
 
                SANGRIA IMPERIAL WHITE                 CRANBERRY CHAMPAGNE COCKTAIL 

SPIKED APPLE CIDER COCKTAILS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 
 

AFTER DINNER DRINKS MENUS  
XO
Hennessy, XO       
Courvoisier, XO       
Hennessy, Paradis        
Remy Martin, XO       
Martell, XO       
Martell Creation Gran Extra      

VSOP 
Remy Martin VSOP       
Courvoisier, VSOP       
VS  
Hennessy, VS       
Courvoisier, VS       
Remy Martin, VS       
Martell, VS       

ARMANAC 
Sempe, 15 years Old Grande Reserve     

BRANDY 
Cardenal Mendoza       
Grand Duque de Alba      
SPECIAL BLENDS SCOTCHES  
Johnnie Walker Blue Label       
Johnnie Walker Gold Label      
Johnnie Walker Green Label       
Johnnie Walker Black label       
Chivas Royal Salute       
Chivas Regal 18yr       
Pinch, 15 Year Old       
Buchanan’s 18yr       

SINGLE MALT  
Bowmore, 12 Year Old      
Cardhu, 12 Year Old       
Cragganmore, 12 Year Old      
Dalmore, 12 Year Old      
Dalwhinnie, 15 Year Old      
Glenkinchie 10 Year Old      
Glendronach, 15 Year Old      
Glenlivit, 12 Year Old      
Glenlivit, 18 Year Old      
Glenfiddich, 12 Year Old      
Glenfiddich, 15 Year Old      
Glenmorangie, 10 Year Old      
Glenmorangie Port Wood, 12 Year Old     
Highland Park, 12 Year Old      
Knockando, 18 Year Old      
Lagavulin, 16 Year Old      
Laphroaig, 10 Year Old      
Macallan, 12 Year Old      
Macallan, 18 Year Old      
Macallan, 25 Year Old      
Oban, 14 Year Old       
Talisker, 10 Year Old      
The Balvenie Single Barrel, 15 Year Old     
The Balvenie Port Wood, 21 Year Old     

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

BOURBON
Blanton's        
Baker's        
Booker        
Basil Hayden's       
Kentucky Spirit       
Knob Creek       
Jack Daniels Single Barrel      
Jack Daniels       
Gentleman Jack       
Maker's Mark       
Wild Turkey       
Wild Turkey Rare Breed      
Bulleit Bourbon 

GIN  
Tanqueray 10 
Tanqueray Bloms Berry 
Tanqueray Malacca  
Tanqueray Rangpur 
Tanqueray old Tom 
Tanqueray 10 
Hendricks  

VODKA      
Belvedere 
Belvedere Citrus 
Belvedere Mango Passion 
Belvedere Peach Nectar 
Belvedere Wild Berry 
Grey Goose  
Grey Goose Le Orange  
Grey Goose Le Poire 
Ketel One 
Ketel One Citroen 
Ketel One Oranje 

TEQUILA  
Don Julio Blanco 
Don Julio Añejo 
Don Julio 1942 
Don Julio Reposado  
Don Julio Real 
Don Julio 702 Anniversary      
Patron Silver 
Patron Añejo 
Patron Reposado 
Patron Platinum     
IRISH WHISKEY  
Bushmill’s        
Black Bush        
Jameson        

RUM 
Zacapa Centenario XO      
Zacapa 23 Years      
Bacardi Reserva       
Bacardi Limon       
Captain Morgan       
Captain Morgan Flavor 
Myer’s Original Dark 
Mayer’s Platinum      
Mount Gay       
Malibu (Coconut Rum)      
Pampero Aniversario 

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

AMERICAN & CANADIAN WHISKEY 
Basil Haydn’s  
Blanton’s Original  
Booker’s 
Bulleit Bourbon 10 years        
Early Times 
Knob Creek 
Kentucky Gentlemen 
Seagram’s 7 
Seagram’s VO 
Jack Daniel’s 160TH 
Jack Daniel’s Single Barrel Select 
Jack Daniel’s 2012 LE 
Jeam Beam 
Jeam Beam Black 
Maker;s Mark 
Stranahan’s Colorado Whiskey 
Russell’s Reserve Single Barrel Rye 
Old Crow 
Old Gran Dad 
Old Forest Birthday Bourbon 
Old Forest 
Wild Turkey 101 
Wild Turkey American Honey 
Woodford Reserve 

SHERRY 
Dry SacK        
Harvey's Bristol Cream      

CORDIALS 
Amareto Di Saronno  
Annissete       
B & B        
B & B, 60 Year Old$       
Bailey Irish Cream        
Benedictine 
Campari 
Countrue       
Chartreuse 
Chambord 
Crème d’ Cassis       
Drambuie        
Frangelico       
Godiva        
Galliano        
Gran Marnier       
Gran Marnier, 150 Year Old      
Glaros Ouzo 
Goldschaler     
Jagermeister 
Irish Mist        
Kahlua        
Liquore Strega 
Souther Comfort       
Sambuca Romana       
Sambuca Romana Black      
Tia Maria        
Limonchelo   

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

WINE LIST 
TETE CUVEE
100  Moet & Chandon, Dom Perignon Vintage   
101   Louis Roederer Cristal Vintage   
BRUT CHAMPAGNE 
105  Moet Chandon, Brut, NV       
106 Veuve Cliquot Yellow label, NV *    
DEMI SEC & EXTRA DRY 
110  Moet & Chandon, Demi Sec, NV *

ROSE CHAMPAGNE 
120  Moet & Chandon, Nectar Rose Vintage   
SPARKLING CALIFORNIA 
150  Chandon Etiole , Brut         
151  Chandon Etoile Rose, Brut *
152 Chandon, Brut     

WHITE WINE   
.     
BURGUNDY
200  Pouilly Fuisse, Louis Latour, Vintage  *   
203 Chablis Joseph Drouhin, Vintage
    
BORDEAUX 
250 Chateau Carboniux, Vintage   
LOIRE VALLEY 
275  Pouilly Fume, Ladoucette, Vintage    
276  Sancerre, Comte Le Fond , Vintage *

ITALIAN
300 Pinot Grigio, St Margherita, Vintage *   
301 Pinot Grigio Voga, Dele Venezzie, Vintage *

ARGENTINA 
350 Chardonnay Terrazas de los Andes del Plata Altos , Vintage 
351 Chardonnay Terrazas de los Andes Reserva, Vintage *

CHILE
375  Toro de Piedra,Gran Reserva, Vintage *       
376 Nimbus Sauvignon Blanc, Vintage  *

SPANISH 
400 Verdejo  Protos,  Rueda Vintage *    
401 Marques de Riscal, Sauvignon Blanc Vintage 

CALIFORNIA 
CHARDONNAY 
500 Far-Niente Chardonnay Vintage        
501  Newton  Chardonnay, Vintage *    
SAUVIGNON BLANC & FUME BLANC
550  Chateau St Jean Fume Blanc      
551  Geyser Peak, Sauvignon Blanc *     
WHITE ZINFANDEL
570  Beringer, White Zinfandel Vintage

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS

 
 

RED WINES      
BURGUNDY
600  Chambolle Musigny, Joseph Drouhin Vintage  *  
601  Cote Beaune Villages, Louis Latour Vintage

RHONE   
625  Chateauneuf Du Pape, D. de La Roquette Vintage

BORDEAUX
650  Chateau Laffite Carruades, Pauillac Vintage   *  
651  Chateau Talbot, St Julien Vintage      
652  Chateau Latour A Pomerol, Pomerol Vintage      
BEAUJOLAIS 
676 Beaujolais Villages, Joseph Drouhin Vintage 

ITALIAN  
700  Barolo Ceretto, Zonchera *     
701  Chianti Classico Ruffino Gold Label, Vintage

ARGENTINA
715 Terrazas Cheval Des Andes Malbec , Vintage 
716 Terrazas Cheval Des Andes Aromos Cabernet Sauvignon, Vintage *
  
CHILE
726 Casa La Postelle Merlot, C Alexandre Vintage  
727 Toro de Piedra, Gran Reserva “Cabernet Sauvignon”, Vintage *  
728 Potro de Piedra “Familia Reserve”  Cabernet Sauvignon /Cabernet Franc, Vintage *

SPANISH
750 Protos, Crianza R.del Duero Vintage *   
751 Protros Gran Reserva , Reserva R.del Duero 2005 *  
752 Protos “Finca el Grajo Viejo”, R del Duero Vintage        
753 Bodegas Numanthia, Thermes Vintage 

CABERNET SAUVIGNON
775 Far-Niente Cabernet Sauvignon Vintage   
776 Jordan Cabernet Sauvignon Vintage *   
777 Robert Mondavi Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa 

MERLOT
790  Newton Merlot Unfiltered, Napa Valley *
   
PINOT NOIR
795 Chalone Pinot Noir Vintage     
MERITAGE 
800 Beaulieu Vineyard Tapestry Vintage                       
801  Charles Krug Generations Vintage *    
802  Symmetry by Rodney Strong Vintage 
803 Joseph Phelps Insignia   

MAGNUM (1.5 L ) 
900 Frog’s Leap Merlot, Napa Valley Vintage                        
901  Keenan Merlot, Napa Valley Vintage  

FRENCH ROSE   
800 Chateau D’Esclans Whisper Angel, Cote Provence Vintage   *                       

*  Wine with the start next to, Wednesday Night at the Majestic (bottle cost + $10)  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

January through March  “Italian” Cuissine 
OPEN - WEDNESDAY – FRIDAY 4:00 PM TO 11:00 PM  
OPEN- SATURDAY  6:00 PM TO 11:00 PM

HOT APPETIZZERS 
CAZZO AL VINO BIANCO  **       9.95  
MUSSELS – OLIVE OIL – GARLIC – SHALLOTS – WHITE WINE – FRESH PARSLEY – LOAF CROSTY ITALIAN BREAD

GAMBERONI SALTATI AL VINO BIANCO       9.95 
SAUTEED SHRIMP - OLIVE OIL – GARLIC – TOUCH OF WHITE WINE – FRESH POMODORO - FRESH PRSLEY

CLAMS OREGANATO          9.95
OVEN BAKED LITTLE NECK CLAMS – TOPPED WITH SEASONAL BREAD CRUMBS

CALAMARI E ZUCCHINE FRITTI        9.95
FRIED CALAMARI – ZUCCHINI – TOMATO BASIL SAUCE 

TORTELLINI FRITTI   **       9.95
TORTELLINE – FILLED THREE CHEESE – FRESH SPICY POMODORO SAUCE 

COLD APPETIZZERS
 

AFFETATO TUSCANO   **                         9.95
CAPICOLO – SALAMI – SOPRESSATA – PANCETTA – MORTADELLA - BREASAOLA 

MANZO DI CARNI                    9.95     
BEEF CARPACCIO – BABY ARUGULA – SHAVED REGGIANO – LEMON TRUFFLE CITRONETTE 

TONNO                     9.95 
TUNA TARTAR – RED ONION – CAPERA – LEMON OIL – ARUGULA – CHERRY TOMATO CONFIT 

MOZZARELLA DI BUFFALA  **                 9.95 
BUFALA FRESH MOZZARELA – SLICE BEEF STEAK TOMATOE – BASIL – BALSAMIC VINAIGRETTE GLAZE 

BURRATA                                   9.95  
BURRATA – ROASTED CHERRY TOMATOES – GRILLED ASPARRAGUS – SPECK PROSCIUTTO

ZUPPA
TORTELLINI IN BRODO  **       4.95 
HOME MADE TORTELLINI – CHICKEN BROTH  

ZUPPA DEL GIORNO               4.95 
SOUP OF THE DAY

INSALATE
INSALATE DEL CAMPO          7.95 
MIX GREENS – BEEFSTEAK TOMATO – CUCUMBER – BALSAMIC REGIANO VIANIGRETTE

CESARE AL TARTUFO NERO  **                   7.95 
ARAGULA – SHAVED REGGIANO – CRUTTONS – BLACK TRUFFLE VAESAR DRESING

CONTORNI
 

BROCCOLI RAPINI   **       5.95 
SAUTEED BROCCOLI RAPINI – GARLIC – OLIVE OIL – CRUSHED RED PEPPER 

PINACI                      5.95 
SAUTEED SPINACH – GARLIC – OLIVE OIL  

VEGETALI GRIGLIATI                    5.95 
GRILLED VEGETABLE OF THE DAY 

A I

A ON + 18% + 7% A  
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 5:30 PM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

LA PASTA 
 

CAPELLINI POMODORO  **         9.95 
CLASSIC POMODORO - BASIL 

GARGANELLI VODKA                 9.95 
HAND ROLLED PENNE – TOMATO CREAM SAUCE – PROSCIUTTO - REGGIANO  

FETTUCCINE ALLA ROTTA  **                  12.95
FETTUCCINE PASTA – SPECK PROSCIUTTO – PREPARED ON A PARMEGIANO – REGGIANO VACCHE BIANCHE WHEEL 

LASAGNETTE DI CARNE                    11.95
LASAGNA PASTA – SIRLOIN GROUND BEEF – FRESH POMODORO – PROSCIUTTO – TOPPED WITH MOZARELLA CHEESE  

LASAGNETTE DI FRUTI DE MARI                    15.95
LASAGNA PASTA – SHRIMP – BAY SCALLOPS – CRAB MEAT – REGIANO-BECHAMEL CREAM – TOPPED WITH MOZARELLA CHEESE  

GNOCCHI AL GORGONZOLA                    11.95
HOMEMADE GNOCCHI – CREAMY GORGONZOLA CHEESE

LINGUINE FRUTI DE MARI  **                  19.95 
LINGUINE PASTA – SHRIMP – SCALLOPS - MUSSELS – LITTLE NECK- CALAMARI – CLAMS - GARLIC – PARSLEY – RED CRUSHED RED PEPPER

RISOTTO
RISOTTO PORCINI          15.95
ARBORIO RICE – PORCINI MUSHROOMS – EXTRA VIRGIN OLIVE OIL – CHICKEN STOCK – ALBA TRUFFLE OIL – PARMEGIANO REGGIANO  

RISOTTO DI FRUTI DE MARI    **       19.95
ARBORIO RICE – OLIVE OIL – ONION – SHRIMP – MANILA CLAMS – MUSSELS – SQUID – SEA SCALLOPS – GARLIC – PARMEGIANO REGIANO
 

PESCE
BRANZINO AL SALE           MKP 
MEDITERRANEAN SEE-BASS – BAKE ON A CRUST OF SALT

PESCA DELLA TROTA   **       15.95
TROUT GRILLED / BLACKNED SEASONING – ROASTED GARLIC LIME BUTTER  

GAMBERONI ALLA FRANCESE                               15.95
SAUTEED LARGE PRAWNS – SPINACH – HEARTLAND TOMATOES - LEMON BUTTER SAUCE  

GAMBERONI FRA DIAVOLO   **       17.95
SAUTEED LARGE PRAWNS– ONION – HEARTLAND TOMATOES – OREGANO – ITALIAN PARSLEY – WHITE WHINE – RED PEPPER  LINGUINE 

ALL FISH ENTRÉE SERVE HOUSE MADE GARLIC MASHED POTATOES / SAUTEED VEGETABLES

CARNI
 

OSSO BUCO     **       32.95
BRAISED VEAL SHANKS – VEGETABLES – WHITE WINE – RISOTTO ALLA MILANESA 

SCALOPPINE PIZZAIOLA                    19.95
VEAL MEDALLIONS – MUSHROOMS – FRESH TOMATOES SAUCE – GARLIC – FRESH OREGANO 

SCALOPPINE MARSALA                    19.95
VEAL MEDALLIONS – MUSHROOMS – MARSALA WINE SAUCE – GARLIC  

POLLO PARMIGIANA                     19.95
BREADED CHICKEN BREAST – FRESH POMODORO – BASIL – TOPPED WITH FRESH MOZZARELLA 

BISTECCA DI MANZO                     29.95
14 OZ. GRILLED NY STRIP – SAUTEED MUSHROOMS – ONIONS - HOUSE MADE GARLIC MASHED POTATOES / SAUTEED VEGETABLES 

VEAL PARMIGIANA   **       30.95
16 OZ. BONE IN VEAL CHOP POUNDED – BREADED – FRESH TOMATO BASIL SAUCE- FRESH MOZZARELLA 

COSTOLLETA DI VITELLO                    30.95
16 OZ. BONE IN GRILL VEAL CHOP – HOUSE MADE GARLIC MASHED POTATOES / SAUTEED VEGETABLES

ALL FISH ENTRÉE SERVE HOUSE MADE GARLIC MASHED POTATOES / SAUTEED VEGETABLES 

PIZZA
MIAMI SPRINGS MARGHERITA         16.95
TOMATO – MOZZARELLA – ARUGULA - PROSCIUTTO 

CURTISS WAY PIZZA   **        17.95 
CHERRY TOMATO – BUFFALA MOZZARELLA – GARLIC – SEA SALT 

A I

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

April through June  “Ale Pub “
OPEN - WEDNESDAY – FRIDAY 4:00 PM TO 11:00 PM  
OPEN- SATURDAY  6:00 PM TO 11:00 PM 

HOT APPETIZZERS 
MANGO CURRY CHICKEN QUESADILLA **      7.95
WARM TORTILLAS – PACKED WITH GREEN PEPPERS – ONIONS – MOZARELLA CHEESE – SLICED CHICKEN BREAST COATED WITH 
HERBS – SPICES – MANGO CURRY SAUCE – SOUR CREAM 

COCONUT SHRIMP    **      7.95 
SHRIMP – HAND DIPPED – ROLLED IN COCONUT – FRIED TO GOLDEN – PAIRED WITH CARIBEAN MANGO MERMALADE 

FRIED CALAMARI          7.95 
HAND TOSSED IN SEASONED FLOUR – TOPPED WITH PARMESAN CHEESE – THAI CHILI SAUCE 

FRIED MOZZARELA           7.95
MOZZARELLA PLANKS COATED WITH ITALLIAN BREAD CRUMBS – FRIED GOLDEN COLOR – MARINARA SAUCE 

SHRIMP QUESADILLA    **       9.95 
WARM TORTILLAS – PACKED WITH SHRIMP - RED PEPPERS – ONIONS – MOZARELLA CHEESE –COATED WITH 
HERBS – SPICES – MEXICAN RED SAUCE – SOUR CREAM 
SHRIMP WONTON (6)         6.95 
KEY WEST PINK SHRIMP – LEMONGRASS – SCALLIONS SWEET AND SOUR SAUCE – WASABI AIOLI

PORK TAQUITOS (5)    **      6.95 
CONFIT PORK – SWISS CHEESE – ONION MOJO GUACAMOLE - CHIPOTLE MAYO 

MILLIONER’S BACON          6.95 
TICK CUT BACON – BROWN SUGAR – RED CHILI FLAKES – SMOKED PAPRIKA 

TRADITIONALS WINGS
A T NT LLY AW O  AWA  WINNIN  LO N W YO TYL  WIN  

SIZE   SAUCES     FLAVORS

 SNACK       7  ASIAN ZINC    SWEET MEATS HEAT  6.95 

SMALL      10  TERIYAKI    TASTY, SAVORY & FULL BODIE 8.95

MEDIUM     15   BOURBON HONEY MUSTARDI  BOURBON, SWEET & SPICY   12.95 

LARGE       21                  SWEET BARBEQUE   TRADITIONAL BBQ SAUCE   17.95 

SOUPS
FRENCH ONION SOUP         6.95 
CARAMMALIZE ONION – BEEF BROTH - SHERRY – THYME – OLIVE OIL – THICK SLICE TOASTED BREAD – MELTY GRUYERE CHEESE  

BLACK BEANS SOUP          5.95 
LACED WITH A BAY LEAVE – CUMIN – OREGANO

SALADS
COBB SALAD     **                  9.95
MIX GREENS – HARD BOILED EGGS – BACON – TOMATO – MONTERREY JACK CHEESE – CHEDAR CHEESE – TORTILLA CROUTONS 

CAESAR SALAD                    6.95     
CRISPY ROMAINE – TORTILLA CROUTONS – TOSSED WITH IN OUR CAESAR DRESSING

ADD  GRILL CHICKEN BREAST (6 OUNCES)  3.95            GRILLED SHRIMP (5 EACH)  5.95
CHICKEN ARUGULA   **       7.95 
GRILLED CHICKEN BREAST – LEMON PIQUILLO PEPPERS – PARMESANO REGIANO – BALSMIC VINAIGRETTE

HOUSE STEAK SALAD                              12.95 
SEARED CENTER CUT SIRLOIN – MIX GREENS – TOMATOES – RED ONIONS – BLUE CHEESE VINAIGRETTE

A I   

 

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

SANDWICHES & BURGERS
 

GRILLED FISH SANDWICH         7.95 
GRILLED MAHI-MAHI – BRIOCHE BUNS - CABBAGE VEGETABLE - ESCABECHE AJI AMARILLO MAYO 

OLD FASHION B.L.T          7.95 
HICKORY SMOKED BACON – BRIOCHE BUNS – ICEBERG LETTUCE – TOMATO  BACON MAYO

PORK CHICHARRON SANDWICH  **      7.95 
BRAISED PORK – ROASTED BAGUETTE ROASTED GARLIC AIOLI SALSA CRIOLLA (ONION SALSA) 

CLASSIC MIAMI SPRING BURGER        7.95
SIRLOIN BEEF PATTY – BRIOCHE BUNS - WHITE AMERICAN CHEESE CHIPOTLE AIOLI – LETTUCE – RED ONION – TOMATOES 

BACON CHEESEBURGER         8.95
SIRLOIN BEEF PATTY – BRIOCHE BUNS - WHITE AMERICAN CHEESE CHIPOTLE AIOL – LETTUCE – RED ONION – TOMATOES & BACON STRIPS 

BUFFALO RANCH CHICKEN SANDWICH **      8.95
BREADED ALL WHITE CHICKEN BREAST COOK TO A GOLDEN CRISP – RANCH DRESSING - BRIOCHE BUNS - SWISS CHEESE - CHIPOTLE AIOLI  
LETTUCE – RED ONION – TOMATOES 

PHILLY CHEESESTEAK         7.95 
THIN SLICED SIRLOIN STEAK – ROASTED BAGUETTE – PROVOLONE – PEPPERS – ONIONS – MUSHROOMS – SEASONING – ALIOLI MAYO

MEAT & POULTRY
CURTIS WAY FILET MIGNON  **      27.95
9 OZ. GRILLED TO PERFECTION CENTER CUT – TENDER – JUICE  

NEW YORK STRIP                                22.95 
14 OZ. NEW YORK STRIP – GRILLED TO PERFECTION – FULL OF RICH FLAVOR

CENTER CUT SIRLOIN                       20.95  
12 OZ. CENTER CUT – LEAN – HEARTY – FULL FLAVOR – SEARED TO PERFECTION 

PORTHOUSE        **                28.95  
16 OZ. STRIP AND FILLET TENDERLOIN TOGETHER – LEAN – HEARTY – FULL FLAVOR – GRILLED TO PERFECTION 

SLOW ROASTED PRIME RIB   **      23.95
SEASONED WITH SALT AND HERB CRUST – SERVED WITH AU JUS AND CARVED TO ORDER – ORIGINAL OR GRILLED  

RIBEYE                23.95
16 OZ. GRILLED TO PERFECTION – JUICE - SAVORY

BONE-IN CUT RIBEYE              **       28.95 
JUICE – BONE IN – EXTRA MARBLED FOR TENDERNESS

PORK PORTERHOUSE                     16.95
16 OZ. STRIP AND FILLET TENDERLOIN TOGETHER – LEAN – HEARTY – FULL FLAVOR – GRILLED TO PERFECTION 

NEW ZEALAND RACK LAMB                    28.95
GRILLED TO PERFECTION – MINT JELLY

ARGENTINIAN MIX GRILLED MEAT  PARRILLADA      17.95 pp 
SHORTS RIBS – CHURRASCO – SAUSAGES – SWEETBREAD – CHINCULINES – BLOOD SAUSAGE   

CORNISH HEN     **      14.95
ROASTED ORGANIC CORNISH HEN – HOME MADE FRIES – SEASONAL VEGETABLES – CHICKEN JUS  

PATO AL HORNO TOSTADO    **      17.95  
ROASTED TO PERFECTION HALF OF DUCK – BLACK CURRANT SAUCE – RICE PILAF 

CHICKEN RIOJANA             17.95  
OVEN BAKED BONELESS CHICKEN BREAST – PEPPERS – ONION – GARLIC 

BRAISED RABIT SHERRY JEREZ    **      19.95  
BRAISED RABIT – SHERRY – FRESH TIME – RICE PILAF 

SIDES
 

BROCOLI SALTEADO                      5.95 
SAUTEED BROCCOLI RAPINI – GARLIC – OLIVE OIL – CRUSHED RED PEPPER 

CREMA DE ESPINACA                     5.95 
CREAM SPINACH – GARLIC – OLIVE OIL  

VEGETALES A LA PARRILLA                    5.95 
GRILLED VEGETABLE OF THE DAY 

PURE DE PAPAS ROJAS Y AJO     **      5.95 
RED BLINTZ MUSHPOTATOES - GARLIC 

A I

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

July through September  “Spanish “ Cuissine
OPEN - WEDNESDAY – FRIDAY 4:00 PM TO 11:00 PM  
OPEN- SATURDAY  6:00 PM TO 11:00 PM 

TAPAS FRIAS - COLD APPETIZZERS 
BOQUERONES EN VINAGRE   **      7.95
FRESH ANCHOVIES – MARINATED IN VINAGER – GARLIC – PARSLEY – OLIVE OIL  

MEJILLONES A LA VINAGRETA  **      7.95 
MUSSELS – SPANISH VINAIGRETTE DRESSING   

JAMON SERRANO          7.95 
SERRANO HAM 

QUESO MANCHEGO           7.95  
MANCHEGO CHEESE WEDGES 

FIAMBRES VARIADOS    **        9.95 
SERRANO HAM – COMBINATION OF CURED PORK LOIN 
QUESO MANCHEGO CURADO AL ACEITE DE OLIVA Y FINAS HIERBAS   8.95
MANCHEGO CHEESE WEDGES – CURED ON EXTRA VIRGEN OLIVE OIL – FINE HERBS

COCTEL DE LANGOSTINOS (5)  **      9.95 
JUMBO SHRIMP COCKTAIL 

TAPAS CALIENTES - HOT APPETIZZERS 
CHORIZO QUEMAO AL BRANDY  **      8.95 
SPANISH SAUSAGES FLAMBE IN BRANDY 

CALLOS A LA MADRILEÑA         8.95 
CALF’S TRIPE STEW – SERRANO HAM – SPANISH SAUSAGES  

CHAMPIÑONES AL AJILLO         8.95 
SAUTED MUSHROOMS – OLIVE OIL – DICE GARLIC – SERRANO HAM  

VIERAS A LA PLANCHA   **       13.95 
GRILLED SCALLOPS  

GAMBAS AL AJILLO          9.95 
SAUTEED SHRIMP – OLIVE OIL – GARLIC - PARSLEY  

CROQUETAS DE BACALAO         7.95 
COD FISH CROQUETTES  

CROQUETAS DE POLLO Y JAMON SERRANO      6.95 
CHICKEN BREAST – SERRANO HAM – CROQUETTES  

CALAMARES A LA ANDALUZA DOS SALSAS       8.95 
BREADED FRIE SQUID – TWO SAUCES – MANGO – MARINARA  

CALAMRES A LA PLANCHA         8.95 
GRIDLE SQUID – OLIVE OIL – GARLIC - PARSLEY 

TRANCA DE TORTILLA ESPAÑOLA        4.95 
SPANISH OMELETTE – POTATOE – ONION 

PIMIENTOS DE PIQUILLOS RELLENOS DE BLANDADA DE BACALAO   12.95 
ROASTED PIQUILLOS PEPPERS – FILLED WITH COD FISH MOUSSES – TWO SAUCES 

SOPA FRIA - COLD SOUP
GAZPACHO ANDALUZ          5.95 
COLD FRESH VEGETABLE SOUP – ONIONS – GREEN PEPPERS – GARNISH WITH FRESH DICE CUCUMBERS - CROUTONS 

SOPA CALIENTES - HOT SOUP
SOPA PUERTO SANTA MARIA        6.95 
SEAFOOD CHOWDER WITH FRESH TOMATO AND A TOUCH OF PERNOD 
CREMA DE LANGOSTA   **      7.95  
LOBSTER BISQUE 

SOPA DE CEBOLLA     **      7.95 
ONION SOUP 

A I

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

ENSALADAS - SALADS
ENSALADA DE ESPARRAGOS         7.95  
WHITE ASPARAGUS SALAD – OLIOLI VINAIGRETTE 

ENSALADA MIXTA Y BONITO  **      9.95 
HEARTS OF PALM – ARTICHOKE HEARTS OF PALM – ARTICHOKE – WHITE TUNA “BONITO” FISH – BED OF GREENS – SPANISH VINAIGRETTE 

ENSALADA CESAR          7.95 
ROMAINE LETTUCE – HOME MADE CROUTONS – PARMESSAN CHEESE  

ADD  GRILL CHICKEN BREAST (6 OUNCES)  3.95         ADD      GRILLED SHRIMP (5 EACH)                         5.95
ARROCES - RICE DISHES 
PAELLA VALENCIANA          19.95
SEAFOOD PAELLA – CHICKEN  
PAELLA MARINERA     **       22.95  
SEAFOOD – FISH PAELLA 

PAELLA VEGETARIANA          19.95 
ARTICHOKES – ASPARAGUS – GREEN BEENS – GARBANZOS – LIMA BEANS – ROAST PEPPERS – SWEET PEAS 

CARNES Y AVES - MEAT & POULTRY
COCHINILLO A LA LEÑA    **      19.95
YOUNG PIG – ROASTED IN A FIRE WOOD OVEN – SEASONAL VEGETABLES – POTATOES 
CHULETAS DE CORDERO CASTILLA LA VIEJA       19.95  
HERB MARINATED RACK OF LAMB – ON A BED OF VEGETABLES – YELLY MINT ALIOLI 

CHULETA DE TERNERA AVILA  **      29.95
CHARDBROILED TO PERFECTION VEAL CHOP  - GRILLED SEOSONAL VEGETABLES 

SOLOMILLO AL NIDO    **      28.95 
FILET MIGNON MEDALLIONS – MUSHROOM SAUCE – NEST GOLDEN FRIED POTATOES  

SOLOMILLO A LA PLANCHA   **      28.95 
GRILLED FILLET MIGNOM – MUSHRROMS – GRAPE SAUCE - BRANDY 

NEW YORK DE RES PARRILA         27.95 
GRILLED NEW YORK STEAK – VEGETABLES – POTATOES 

NEW YORK STEAK PARRILLA A LA PIMIENTA       27.95 
GRILLED NEW YORK STEAK – VEGETABLES – POTATOES – GREEN PEPPER CORN SAUCE 

POLLO PLANCHA           15.95 
GRILLED BREAST OF CHICKEN – MARINATED WITH FINE HERBS – OLIVE OIL 

PESCADOS - MARISCOS & FISH - SEAFOOD
PARGO A LA SAL “PARA DOS”   **      22.95 PP 
WHOLE FLORIDA RED SNAPPER – BAKED IN A CRUST OF SEA SALT – GARLIC ALIOLI – CAPER BUTTER SAUCE *** 

FILETE DE PARGO EN SALSA VERDE        17.95 
FILET RED SNAPPER – OVEN BAKED – PARSLEY AND OLIVE OIL 

SALMON A LA PARRILLA         17.95
GRILLED FILET OF SALMON – BED OF VEGETABLES – BERNAISE SAUCE  

PARGO AL HORNO ALFONZO “PARA DOS”  **      22.95 PP 
WHOLE RED SNAPPER – BAKED IN A FIRE WOOD OVEN – WHITE WINE – FINE HERBS – ONIONS – TOMATOE – BED OF POTATOES 

BACALAO A LA VIZCAINA   **      19.95 
SAUTEED COD FISH – ONIONS – GARLIC – RED BELL PEPPERS – FRESH TOMATOE SAUCE 

PARRILLADA DE PESCADO Y MARISCOS  **      27.95 
GRILLED ASSORTED SEAFOOD – FISH – LIGHT GARLIC SAUCE 

LANGOSTINOS A LA PLANCHA         27.95
GRILLED WHOLE JUMBO SHRIMP – LIGHT GARLIC SAUCE 

VEGETALES - VEGETABLES 
SPINACA A LA ANDALUZA   **      7.95 
SAUTEED SPINACH – OLIVE OIL – GARLIC – SERRANO HAM 
ESPARRAGOS GRATINADOS     **      8.95  
ASPARAGUS AU GRATIN 

PARRILLADA DE VEGETALES                   15.95 
ASPARRAGUS – TOMATOES – BABY CARROTS – ARTICHOKE HEARTS – SWEET PEPPERS – FINE HERBS
 

A I  

A ON + 18% 7% A
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY M PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 50 PERSONS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

KID DOUBLE BOGGIE  $6.95
3 – CHICKEM DRUMSTIC PLATE 
1 – MASHED POTATOE & GREAVY  
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID DRIVES    $6.95 
GRILLED CHEESE SANDWICH  
FRENCH FRIES  
GRANOLA CRUNCHY BAR OAT’S N HONEY 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE

KID FREE DROP   $6.95 
MIAMI SPRINGS KID BURGERS 
FRENCH FRIES  
GRANOLA CRUNCHY BAR OAT’S N HONEY 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  GATORATE  
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID HANDICAP   $6.95 
GRILLED HEBREW NATIONAL  HOT DOG  
FRENCH FRIES  
GRANOLA CRUNCHY BAR OAT’S N HONEY 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  GATORATE 
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID TEE OFF    $6.95 
GRILLED CHICKEN BREAST 
FRENCH FRIES  
GRANOLA CRUNCHY BAR OAT’S N HONEY 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  GATORATE 
  ORANGE JUICE 

ALL PRICES ARE PER PERSON + 18% SERVICES CHARGE + 7% SALES TAXES
ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 10 KIDS 

 
 

CONSUMER ADVISORY 
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish or  Eggs may increased your risk of food borne illness, especially y you 
Have certain medical conditions – Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code 

– BRIOCHE BUNS



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

   

 

 
Miami Springs Sunday Brunch 
It’s just that good. Miami Springs Golf Club the Food and Beverage Department will bring to City one 
of the  Best Brunch features over 111 feet of “brunchy goodness” and is served beginning in July, 
2017 through April 30  2018.  This new Venue will bring is not just brunch… it’s an event – that you, 
family and friends will remember and return to again and again……………. 

Sunday Brunch at Miami Springs will feature everything you might expect from Sunday Brunch, but so 
much more.   
Prepare to enjoy… 

Signature Breakfast Drinks “BOTTOMLESS” such as Grey Goose Bloody Mary, Mimosas, Man-Mosas, 
Bellinis and more!  
 

� Seafood Station & Raw Bar – featuring crab cakes, steamed clams and mussels, crab legs, peel and 
eat shrimp and hand-shucked oysters 

� Traditional brunch favorites such as scrambled eggs, sausage, apple wood smoked bacon and ham 
and home fries 

� Million Dollar Bacon – The sweet and spicy flavor after you taste, will make say “WOW” this taste 
like a Million Bucks!! 

� Omelets Station - Made to order omelets with mix-ins and Belgian waffles with warm maple syrup 
� Meat selection “ By the Pound eatery ” “ Open Flame Cooking ”– you will be selecting your choice of 

meat and cook to perfection on a variety like Rack of Lamb, Denver steak, Rib-Eye, Argentinean 
Sausages (mile or spicy), Blood Sausages, Sirloin Burgers, Porterhouse, Strip Steak, Top Sirloin, 
Short Ribs and Pork Loin  and other hand carved selections with paired sauces.  

� Seafood Paella “Open Flame Cooking” will start to cook by our chef every other hour  
� Open Flamee Cuban Style “La Caja China Roasted Pig”  
� Seafood, poultry and pasta entrees that vary weekly providing fresh flavors 
� An impressive offering of seasonal vegetables, accompaniments, at list 10 different type of salads, 

side dishes at list 10, and fruit 
� Kids’ Buffet – all the little ones’ favorites with chicken tenders, Mac-n-cheese bites, and mini-

cheeseburgers 
� Breakfast breads, pastries, muffins and bagels with cream cheese and smoked salmon 
� Dessert Station – Miami’s Famous Key Lime , Coconut Flan , a Funnel Cake Fry Station with sweet 

toppings and powdered sugar, cakes, treats, sweets and delectable 

Breakfast juices, soft drinks, freshly brewed coffee, decaf and hot tea are included 
 

“Miami Springs Sunday Brunch” will be served every other Sundays 10am to 4pm from July 2017, 
through April 30, 2018. 

Some special events such as Easter Buffet, Mother’s Day Buffet, and Brunches with Santa may occur in 
place of Sunday Brunch and can have different menus, pricing, and hours.  Check Our Online 
Calendar on this website for more details for when Sunday Brunch will resume. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club is proud to have the opportunity to provide 
you with fine facilities and we would like you to help us keep it that way.  

You should understand that The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club has a policy that 
any damages to property or equipment must be charged back to the host.  

Members and their guests are prohibited from introducing prepared foods or beverages 
into the property of The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club for consumption other 
than wedding cakes.  

The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club reserves the right to assess a cancellation 
charge, based on costs incurred by it, on all functions guaranteed and then cancelled. 

CLUB POLICIES INFORMATION 
MINIMUMS  
All events are required to meet a minimum expenditure. 

Minimums may vary due to date, time, room selection, or size of the event.  

Room minimums do not include service charge, state sales tax, ceremony fees, or
rental items.  

The requirements are quoted prior to booking the event and are stated in the 
Private Events Confirmation Agreement. For minimum requirements for an event 
under consideration, please contact the Director of Sales.

EVENTS DETAILS  
All evening events have a maximum time limit of five (5) hours; daytime events have a    
maximum time limit of four (4) hours. If additional time is required, arrangements may 
be made with our Director of Sales prior to the event.  

Additional charges may apply. If you have your ceremony onsite, we provide you with 
one (1) additional hour of consecutive rental.  

All events must end no later than 1:00 am. We ask you to confirm the total number of 
guests that will be attending at least seven (7) days prior to the date of your event.  

The attendance figure you provide by that date will not be subject to reduction. Final 
menu selections, room arrangements, and other details are due forty-five (45) days 
prior to your event. Menu pricing can be guaranteed up to ninety (90) days prior to your 
event. 

After you provide us with the final selections and arrangements, we will present you 
with a Banquet Event Order confirming the specific requirements of your event.



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

ALCOHOL  
The Florida Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco govern Alcoholic Beverages sales.
The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club being a private own by the Home Owners of the 
City of Miami Springs and Public for the used for the non-owners, does  not permit any 
Alcoholic Beverages to be brought on the property from any outside source. Alcoholic 
beverages sales are priced according to currants Club prices. The Florida Liquor Laws do not 
allow services of Alcoholic Beverages to a minor. You must be 21 years old of age to 
purchase or consume Alcohol

 

CLUB CHARGES  
If your event requires special or additional set-up a fee will be assessed for this service. 
A 25% security deposit (based on event total) is required for parties when the date has 
been confirmed. An additional 25% deposit is required six (6) months prior to the event. 
Final estimated payment including service charges and hosted bar charges are due 14 
days prior to the event with any remaining balance due the day of your event. All 
banquets and parties will   be scheduled with a starting and an ending time. Any 
additional time will be charged a t  $300.00 per hour

FOOD TASTING  
Each booked client with an estimated invoice of $5,000 or more is invited to attend a 
food tasting prior to the event. Private Tastings require a minimum of two (2) people 
and will be charged at $25.00 per person. Private Tastings are only available during 
regular office hours.

VENDORS  
The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club requires that all vendors be licensed and 
insured. Proof of insurance will be required. We do not allow outside Food or Beverage. 
Vendors are guaranteed admittance to set up one (1) hour prior to the start of your   
event.

STORAGE  
Please notify your vendors that The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club will not provide 
storage for any event items. Therefore, all items must be removed at the conclusion of the 
event. The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club will not be responsible for articles lost, 
stolen, or left unattended during or after the conclusion of your event.



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

GUARANTEE

 

The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club must be furnished with a maximum guarantee 
of the number of guests attending    seven (7) business days prior to the function. Any 
increase in the number of guests less than seven (7) business days prior to the event 
will result in an extra charge. All food remaining at    the end of a function becomes 
property of The Miami Springs Golf and Country Club. Due to fluctuation of wholesale 
food prices, we are unable to guarantee prices more than 90 days prior to an event.

TAX & GRATUITY  
Gratuities for food and beverage will be 18% for Miami Springs Residents and 20% for 
non-Residents. These gratuities, plus 8% Florida State Sales Tax, will be added to quoted    
prices

VALET PARKING 
VALET PARKING WILL BE OFFER TO THE GOLFERS, PRIVATE EVENTS AND SPECIALS EVENTS, CURTISS’S PIANO BAR 
GUESTS, MAJESTIC CASUAL DINING AND SUNDAY’S BRUNCH IF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ALLOWED AMBER 18 
HOLES SERVICES ON RFP TO INDEPENT COMPANIES TO PROVIDE THE VALET PARKING SERVICES 

THE SELECT COMPANY WILL PROVIDE: 

1- LIABILITY INSURANCE AS ADITION THE CITY OF MIAMI SPINGS
2- WILL PROVIDE ALL LABOR, SUPERVISION, EQUIPMENTS AND ALL OTHERS ITEMS NECESSARY TO OPERATE AN 

HIGHT QUALITY SERVICES AT THE CITY OWN MAIN PARKING STRUCTURE

THE PROPOSED DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION ACCORDANCE TO NEED OF THE BOOKING TOURNAMENTS, 
LUNCH UPON REQUEST, EVENTS UPON REQUEST AND ACOMPLISH WITH THE CURTISS’ PIANO BAR AND 
MAJESTIC CASUAL DINING 

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

  
 

BREAKFAST KIDS MENUS 

KID HOLE IN ONE    $4.25 
3 – SILVER DOLLARS PANCAKES 
1 – EGGS SCRAMBLE  
2 – SAUSAGES OR BACON         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID BERDIE    $5.95 
3 – SILVER DOLLARS PANCAKES 
2 – EGGS SCRAMBLE  
2 – SAUSAGES OR BACON 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID EAGLE    $5.95 
JUNIOR HAM & EGG MELT 
SERVED WITH MOTT’S APPLE SAUCE 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID PAR    $5.95 
JUNIOR CHIKEN STRIPS & WAFFLES 
SERVED WITH WHIPPED BUTTER  
SERVED WITH MOTT’S APPLE SAUCE 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID BOGGIE    $5.95 
GRILL CHEESE SANDWICH 
HOME POTATOES 
SERVED WITH MOTT’S APPLE SAUCE 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE 

ALL PRICES ARE PER PERSON + 18% SERVICES CHARGE + 
7% SALES TAXES

ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM 
PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 10 KIDS 

 
 

CONSUMER ADVISORY 
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish or  
Eggs may increased your risk of food borne illness, especially y you 
Have certain medical conditions – Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code 

LUNCH KIDS MENUS 

KID DOUBLE BOGGIE  $6.95
3 – CHICKEM DRUMSTIC PLATE 
1 – MASHED POTATOE & GREAVY  
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID DRIVES    $6.95 
GRILLED CHEESE SANDWICH  
FRENCH FRIES  
GRANOLA CRUNCHY BAR OAT’S N HONEY 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  MILK 
  ORANGE JUICE

KID FREE DROP   $6.95 
MIAMI SPRINGS KID BURGERS 
FRENCH FRIES  
GRANOLA CRUNCHY BAR OAT’S N HONEY 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  GATORATE  
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID HANDICAP   $6.95 
GRILLED HEBREW NATIONAL  HOT DOG  
FRENCH FRIES  
GRANOLA CRUNCHY BAR OAT’S N HONEY 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  GATORATE 
  ORANGE JUICE 

KID TEE OFF    $6.95 
GRILLED CHICKEN BREAST 
FRENCH FRIES  
GRANOLA CRUNCHY BAR OAT’S N HONEY 
1 – SEASONAL FRUIT         
GLASS OF:  CHOCOLATE MILK 
  GATORATE 
  ORANGE JUICE 

ALL PRICES ARE PER PERSON + 18% SERVICES CHARGE + 
7% SALES TAXES

ABOVE MENUS AVAILABLE ONLY MONDAY TO SATURDAY FOR EVENTS ENDING BY 10:30 AM 
PRICES BASED ON MINIMUM OF 10 KIDS 

 
 

CONSUMER ADVISORY 
Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish or  
Eggs may increased your risk of food borne illness, especially y you 
Have certain medical conditions – Section 3-603.11, FDA Food Code 

– BRIOCHE BUNS



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

7



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

7 Financial Analysis

As follow,  we have developed the Forecasted Financial Business Case for the newly created company Amber 

decisions for:

7.1 Investment:



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

improve the forecast and Revenue Proposal but base on your response on the amendment # 1 Q&A # 43, 5 

7.2 Income Sources:

7.3 Costs and expenses:



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Forecasted Financial Statements: P&L, Cash Flow Analysis and Balance Sheet



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 
 7  

 

 
 7  

(8.749,15)

45.459,49 

93.952,97 

164.249,64 

264.214,66 

 (50.000,00)

 -

 50.000,00

 100.000,00

 150.000,00

 200.000,00

 250.000,00

 300.000,00

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

NIAT 5 YEARS PERIOD

45.459,49 

93.952,97 

164.249,64 

264.214,66 

 (50.000,00)

 -

 50.000,00

 100.000,00

 150.000,00

 200.000,00

 250.000,00

 300.000,00

TOTAL YEAR 1

 TOTAL YEAR 2

TOTAL YEAR 3

TOTAL YEAR 4

TOTAL YEAR 5

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX (NIAT)  5 YEARS 
PERIOD



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 
 

 7  
 
FORECASTED CASH FLOW (60 Months Period) 
 
First Scenario: Without 6  Month Rent Grace Period 
 

 
 7  

 

(8.749,15) (10.000,00)

 (8.000,00)

 (6.000,00)

 (4.000,00)

 (2.000,00)

 -

 2.000,00

 4.000,00

 6.000,00

 8.000,00

 10.000,00

 12.000,00

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX (NIAT) OR LOSS 
YEAR 1

(50000,00)

0,00

50000,00

100000,00

150000,00

200000,00

250000,00

300000,00

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 41 43 45 47 49 51 53 55 57 59 61

Ending cash balance
60 months period
w/o Grace Period



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 
 7  

 
 
 
Second  Scenario: Without 6  Month Rent Grace Period 
 
 

 
 7  

 

(50000,00)

0,00

50000,00

100000,00

150000,00

200000,00

250000,00

300000,00

1 3 5 7 9 1113151719212325272931333537394143454749515355575961

Ending cash balance
60 months period
w/o Grace Period

Investment

272272777777777292222222292222299222229931331311331

Negative Cash Flow
but start to increase
from it owns operations

It would require more
debt dif icult to pay back
in the 3 remaining years

Flow
rease
perations
e more
pay back

ing years

$0

$50.000

$100.000

$150.000

$200.000

$250.000

$300.000

$350.000

1 3 5 7 9 1113151719212325272931333537394143454749515355575961

Ending cash balance
60 months period

with 6 months Grace Period



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 
 7  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$0

$50.000

$100.000

$150.000

$200.000

$250.000

$300.000

$350.000

1 3 5 7 9 1113151719212325272931333537394143454749515355575961

Ending cash balance
60 months period

with 6 months Grace Period
Investment

Thanks to the 6 month rent grace period
 never goes negative and start 

to increase from own operations



 18 

777

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Forecasted   Balance Sheet as of EOF 017 
  

 

     
  EOF 017  
Cash 4, 65   
Accounts Receivable (all sales on 
cash/credit card  0  

 

Inventory  16,8 6 47   
otal Current Assets 41,0    

Property, Plant and E uipment 
 
487,1 7 04  

 

Less:  Accumulated eprecia on  4,000 00   

et Property, Plant and E uipment 
 
487,1 7 04  

 

otal  Assets 
 
5 8, 18 55  

 

     
Account Payable  -     
Interest Payable  38,70 85   
Loan payable 4 8, 58   

Income ax Payable  -     

 otal Current Liabili es 
 
536, 67 70  

 

     
Capital Stoc  0  

 Retained Earnin s   (8,74 15   

 otal Stoc holders' E uity   (8,74 15   

otal Liabili es and Stoc holders E uity 
 
5 8, 18 55  

 

     

     

Be innin  Retained Earnin s 0  

Add   et Income  (8,74 15   

educt:  ividends 0   

Endin  Retained Earnin s  (8,74 15   



 18 

B. E X P E R I E N C E  &  Q U A L I F I C A T I O N S

002



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

                                       



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

     

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

                                       



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

 
   



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Member

Member



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

                

  

                

      



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

11/22/2016 Fwd: Reference letter - amber18holeservices@gmail.com - Gmail

Miami, 11/21/2016

To Whom it may concern

It is my pleasure to write this letter in support of Sigfrido Guban, General Manager of Amber 18 Holes Services LLC and very
well known as “Ziggy” in the restaurant industry. 
I’ve known and dealt with Ziggy for many years throughout his career. I understand Amber 18 Holes Services LLC is
participating in the RFP to provide Food and Beverages (F & B) Operations Services at Miami Springs Golf and Country Club
and feel Ziggy would be a great GM. At previous jobs, Ziggy was responsible for all administration, staff management, and
customer service for all properties. As a leader, Ziggy brought out the best out of his staff and was always enhancing their
capabilities to learn and expand their knowledge of the industry.  Given the opportunity, Ziggy will be an asset to your company
and will take your business to the next level.

On a personal level, Ziggy possesses great work ethics such as discipline, honesty, and has a great personality. He goes above
and beyond company requirements by working extra hours and effort. His vast experience in the industry has led him to great
success at different venues. I strongly recommend Ziggy, and his Company Amber 18 Holes Services LLS to manage and
Operate the F &B at Miami Springs Golf and Country Club, He is a high level professional with great leadership skills and
competence which could add value to the city and its citizens.  If I can provide you with any further information, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

JC Bedevia
Coastal Wine & Spirits
On Premise Area Sales Manager
Cell: 786 417-5697
jbedevia@sgws.com



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

                

                                       



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Lo s Angeles Times   

Not a Joy Forever: Expensive Old Clarets Could End Up As Mere Souvenirs 
January 31, 1988|ROBERT LAWRENCE BALZER

THIS IS BOUND to be a controversial column, especially among the privileged few who have spent fortunes gathering clarets about which enophiles George 
Saintsbury and Andre L. Simon left glowing accounts. Records of recent auctions show that wine appreciators paid $156,450 for a 1787 Lafite inscribed with the 
initials of Thomas Jefferson, and last November a double magnum of Mouton-Rothschild 1858 brought the highest price ever paid in the United States for a single 
bottle: $60,500. 

Lloyd Flatt of New Orleans recently invited a quorum of wine worthies to evaluate a truly incredible collection of Chateau Ausone wines, a virtual marathon of 58 
vintages dating back to 1877. Terry Robards, writing in the Wine Spectator, said that the parade of these St. Emilion wines ranged from "elegant to uninspiring," with 
"a feeling of disappointment" emerging halfway through the extraordinary event. While Robards gave the 1877 a score of 92, and the 1879 an even better ranking of 
93, words such as oxidized , tarry , faded , even boring , are in his report. The highest praise came for younger vintages, such as the 1983 at 96. 
There is no doubt that there is grandeur here, but unlike paintings and sculpture and other things of beauty, wine is not a joy forever. 

So, misgivings were mixed with curiosity when I was invited to a "Dinner of the Century" at the Forge restaurant in Miami Beach. The menu was built around an 
1874 Chateau Lafite-Rothschild, a 1913 Chateau Mouton-Rothschild, Corton Charlemagne 1983 of Louis Latour, Montrachet Marquis de Laguiche 1985, Clos 
Vougeot Joseph Morin 1959 and Chateau Latour 1961, concluding with Sauternes Chateau d'Yquem 1967. The Master Sommelier Sigfrido Guban “Ziggy”  was very 
selective on his wine as well the Executive Chef Kall Abdalla on make the “Describing  Wine pair of the Century”  Alas, the majesty had succumbed, and that 1874 
Lafite-Rothschild is now tarry in taste, a brick-and-onion-skin souvenir only. Try as I did to find some trace of the wine's former glory, I could not. But in a second 
bottle of the 1913 Mouton, there remained, in a rather dried-fruit nose, a vestige of elegance. The giant of the evening's wines was the Latour 1961, truly noble and 
balanced; it is now at its peak and will be for another four or five years. Bottom line? There's no guarantee of survival for ancient clarets, even those from the great
growths. 

Beyond 50 years, for even the finest vintages, a wine's delight is more mental than physical. Envy not the owners of those old clarets. Look to more youthful wines, 
red or white, for the most pleasure from the vine. 

 



 18 

C. R E V E N U E  P R O P O S A L

773



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 





 18 

D. E X H I B I T S

4



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

EMPLOYMENT HAND BOOK

Employment at The Miami Springs Country Club Operated 
by Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC

This handbook is not a contract of employment. Your employment with Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC is at will. 

language is not intended to create a contract of employment. 

concerns and make reports without the fear of reprisal. Anyone found to be engaging in any type of unlawful 

opportunity to decide who will be transferred. If that decision is not made within 30 calendar days, 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

fear of reprisal. 

business dealings. 

they disclose to a supervisor or management of Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC as soon as possible the existence 

involving (Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC).

Outside Employment

-
ments.

the employee may be asked to terminate the outside employment if he or she wishes to remain with  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

(Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC).

income or material gain from individuals outside Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC for material produced or 

managers; if this is necessary to maintain acceptable performance. As an employer, Amber 18 Holes Services, 

applicable federal, state and local law.

Employment Status and Records

Employment Categories

Regular Full Time employees are those who are not in a temporary or introductory status and who are 

Part Time employees are those who are not assigned to a temporary or introductory status and who are 

Introductory employees are those whose performance is being evaluated to determine whether further 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Personnel Data Changes

personnel data. Personal mailing addresses, telephone numbers, number and names of dependents, 

immediate supervisor or management. 

Access to Personnel Files

performance appraisals and salary increases, and other employment records.

the employer approves review. 

day-to-day basis. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

cover all employees in the manner prescribed by law. 

Holidays.
Medical Insurance.

Services, LLC).

carriers.  It is the responsibility of the employee to contact the insurance company to obtain COBRA 

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

as shown in the following schedule.

 of their second year of employment for 

 of their 4th year of employment for a total of three 

period.   

request advance approval from their supervisor. 

Lost accruals can never be recaptured.  

Employees who are terminated or resign do not

 
 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Holidays

work on the holidays listed below.

Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC will grant holiday pay to all eligible employees immediately upon assignment to 

that falls on a Sunday will be observed on the following Monday.

enable an eligible employee to qualify for coverage as quickly as possible. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

the date they were hired. Paid PTO leave can be used in minimum increments of 3 hours.

direct supervisor before the scheduled start of their workday if possible. The direct supervisor must also be 

proof of the issue at hand. 

Before returning to work from a PTO leave absence of three calendar days or more having to do with an illness, 

days remaining, they will lose any unused PTO days. They will begin accruing PTO days again for their new 
anniversary year.

employment.

Bereavement Leave

 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Jury Duty

when required. 

service is provided.

may make arrangements to accommodate their absence. Of course, the employees are expected to report for 
work whenever the court schedule permits.

LLC).

Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC will follow Miami Springs City Ordinances regarding Mandatory Closings due to 
Hurricane Warnings.
 

or other natural disaster per occurrence.  

Loans and Advances

Timekeeping/Payroll

Timekeeping

All non-exempt employees are expected to clock in when they commence their workday and clock out when 
their workday is complete. All nonexempt employees are also required to clock out for their meal period and 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

must

Payday 

All employees are paid bi-weekly. Each paycheck will include earnings for all work performed through the end 
of the week prior. 

receive pay on the last day of work before the regularly scheduled payday. 

which employment is terminated.

Severance Pay

Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC may or may not provide severance pay to employees whose employment is 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC takes all reasonable steps to ensure that employees receive the correct amount 
of pay in each paycheck and that employees are paid promptly on the scheduled payday.

In the unlikely event that there is an error in the amount of pay, the employee should promptly bring the 

responsibility of every employee to advice of any errors regarding their pay. If an employee knowingly fails to 

each employee.

Work Schedules

scheduled each day and week.

Use of Phone and Mail Systems



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

All incoming and outgoing phone calls may be monitored for quality assurance purposes. 

Use of Computer and Email

Services, LLC and are intended for business use. 

employees. Therefore, Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC prohibits the use of computers and the email system in 

sexually explicit images, messages and cartoons is not allowed. Other such misuse includes but is not limited 

Personal Property

Search Policy

possession of company property or the property of any employee, customer or other person. Employee 
searches will be conducted with prudence and propriety and employees will be treated with dignity and 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Emergency Closings

extreme cases, these circumstances may require the closing of a work facility. 

circumstances, non-exempt employees will be paid.  

Smoking

smoking is prohibited throughout the workplace.  This policy applies equally to all employees, customers, and 
visitors.

Meal Periods and break

Visitors in the Workplace

visitors. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

General Conduct and Rules

Employee Conduct and Work Rules

expects employees to follow rules of conduct that will protect the interests and safety of all employees and the 

It is not possible to list all the forms of behavior that are considered unacceptable in the workplace. The 

               equipment. 

               direct to the main line of the property.

 company.

Employment with Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC is at the mutual consent of Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC and 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

of the company. 

provided to management.

Company Surveillance and Telephone Monitoring

Drug and Alcohol Use

endanger other individuals in the workplace.

also have legal consequences. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

(both overt and subtle) is a form of employee misconduct that is demeaning to another person, undermines 

Any employee who experiences an incident of sexual or other unlawful harassment should promptly report 

be inappropriate to contact that person, the employee should immediately contact one of the physicians. 

Open Door Policy

Problem Solving Procedure

the physicians. 

Workplace Violence

that may occur during business hours or on its premises. 

All employees, including supervisors and temporary associates, should be treated with courtesy and respect at 

by Federal, State or Local law. 
 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

All threats of (or actual) violence, both direct and indirect, should be reported as soon as possible to the 
Manager, the physicians, or any other member of  management. This includes threats by employees, as well 

-

-

employees for raising such concerns.  

actual violence or threatened violence. 

other employees and on Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC In the rare instances when employees cannot avoid 

Personal Appearance

and accepted social standards. 
  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Your Manager or department head is responsible for establishing a reasonable dress code appropriate to the 

disability.

 professional appearance.

 appropriate and must not be worn during business hours.

 not be worn during business hours.

 not be worn during business hours.

Progressive Discipline

does not have to be enforced and comes from good leadership and fair supervision at all employment levels.

service in the future.  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Although employment with Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC is based on mutual consent and both the employee 
and Amber 18 Holes Services, LLC reserve the right to terminate employment at will, with or without cause or 

There may be circumstances when one or more steps are bypassed. 

Progressive discipline means that, with respect to most disciplinary problems, these steps will normally be 

employment. 

through the usual progressive discipline steps.

By using progressive discipline, we hope that most employee problems can be corrected at an early stage, 

Safety Rules

You have a personal responsibility for your safety and the safety of those around you. The following safety 

4. Obey all warning tags and signs.

 and return it to its proper place.

14. Clean up spilled food, liquid, broken dishes and glassware immediately.

 properly. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

records, correspondence with clients/employees and similar documents. As an employee of (Amber 18 Holes 

disclosure, even if inadvertent, compromises both you and the company. You may not disclose or duplicate any 

Removal of documents

Return of Property

possession or control. Employees on or before their last day of work must return all Amber 18 Holes Services, 
LLC property. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Services, LLC Employee Handbook. I agree to read and refer to this handbook for future reference and will 
observe present and future company policies and rules. I understand this handbook is not a contract of 
employment. I further understand my employment is at will, and such employment can be terminated at any 

EMPLOYEE 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES, LLC 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

D3.1 RFP and Amendment # 1 Signed and Notarized



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

December 1st, 2016

REF: RFP # 01- 16/17. FOOD & BEVERAGE OPERATION SERVICES AT MIAMI SPRINGS GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB

Insurance

Dear Sirs,

Amber 18 Holes Services LLC, is a company created by the most experienced, well-known and recognized 

Best Regards

By Amber 18 Holes Services
Name: Sigfrido Guban
Title: General Manager



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Project: From:
Amber Holes Services LLC Miami Restaurant Supplies

7101 N. Miami Ave.
# 10
Miami, FL 0

Item Qty De n Sell Sell Total

1 288 ea $8.2 $2,373.12
X Model No. L- 2      

DINNER PLATE 10" |  CM

2 288 ea DINNER PLATE $10.00 $2,880.00
X Model No. L- 3      

DINNER PLATE 11" | 28 CM

 12127.68 lbs total
3 288 ea $12. 2 $3, .76

X Model No. L-       
ROUND PLATTER 12" | 31 CM

36 ea OVAL PLATTER $10.96 6
X Model No. L-992630      

OVAL PLATTER 12" | 30 CM

 ea OVAL PLATTER $10. 6
X Model No. L-992022      

OVAL PLATTER 12" |  CM

e
11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC
______ :laitinI

Page 1 of 6



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Item Qty De n Sell Sell Total

6 1 cs BAKING DISH $72.00 $72.00
Lodge Manufacturing Model No. HMSRD      Packed 6 ea
Lodge Logic Mini Server,  oz., 6-3/8" dia., 8-1/16" length x 1-1/16"
deep, heat-enhanced and seasoned, dishwasher safe, cast iron

 11 lbs total Cube: 0.110
7 1 cs SIZZLE THERMAL PLATTER UNDERLINER $72.00 $72.00

Lodge Manufacturing Model No. U3RP      Packed 6 ea
ts HMSRD, H3SK3, LMSRD and L3SK3

 walnut stain

  lbs total Cube: 0.320
8 1 cs CHINA PLATTER $797.16 $797.16

Ten Strawberry Street Model No. C      Packed 20 ea
Pla  20" X  rectangular, coupe, stoneware, dishwasher safe,
Nagoya, 10 Strawberry Street

9 6 cs CHINA PLATTER $131.8 $791.10
CAC China Model No. COP-RT 1      Packed 1 dz
COP™ Pla   x  x H, rectangular, coupe,
dishwasher, oven and microwave safe, porcelain, Super hite

 210 lbs total Cube: 0
10 s CHINA PLATE 2 8

CAC China Model No. SHER-21      Packed 1 dz
Sheer Dinner Plate, 12" dia., x 3"H, round, dishwasher, oven and
microwave safe, porcelain, B te

 120 lbs total Cube: 0
11 1 cs MUFFIN PAN $96.00 $96.00

Lodge Manufacturing Model No. P7A3      Packed 3 ea
"

,
rolled edges, cast iron and wash only - do not use dishwasher

  contact factory for details
 18 lbs total Cube: 0

12 1 cs CHINA, BOWL, 17 - 32 OZ $270.82 $270.82
Ten Strawberry Street Model No. L      Packed 16 ea
Bowl, 32 oz., 12-1/2", rectangular samurai, dishwasher safe, oven safe,
microwave safe,  sold in case pack ONLY

 38.99 lbs total

Miami Restaurant Supplies 11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC
______ :laitinI

Page 2 of 6



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Item Qty De n Sell Sell Total

13 10 dz WINE GLASS $96.6 0
Cardinal Model No. D079       Packed 1 dz
Tulipe Glass, -1/  oz., glass, Kwarx®, Chef & Sommelier, Cabernet H
10"; T 3"; B 3-1/8"; M 3-3/

 90 lbs total 0
1 1 cs MARTINI CHILLER . .

Libbey Glass Model No.       Packed 1 dz
M

t: 8.3 lbs total Cube: 0.900
1 1 cs ROCK GLASS .60 .60

Libbey Glass Model No. 11006721      Packed 1 dz
Rock Glass, 9-1/2 oz., Pi 3-1/2"; T 3-1/8"; B 3"; D 3-3/

t: 9.7 lbs total Cube: 0
16 1 cs BRANDY GLASS $39.8 $39.8

Libbey Glass Model No. 3709      Packed 1 dz

6"; T 2-  B 2-7/8"; D -3/8"

 9 lbs total Cube: 0.970
17 1 cs BEVERAGE GLASS $70.32 $70.32

Libbey Glass Model No. 1661SR      Packed 2 dz
Beverage Glass, 12 oz., SheerRim® D.T.E., Super Sham 6- /8"; T 2-
1/2"; B 2-1/ ; D 2-1/2"

 18 lbs total Cube: 0.790
18 20 cs WINE GLASS .12 0

Libbey Glass Model No. 0      Packed 1 dz
 Glass, 16 oz., tall, Finedge® and Safedge® Rim guarantee, Vina™

" "; B "; D 3-1/2"

  lbs total 0
19 20 cs BANQUET GOBLET GLASS 6 $2,311.20

Libbey Glass Model No. 3721      Packed 3 dz
Ba  Goblet Glass, 10-1/2 oz., Safedge® Rim and foot guarantee,
Embassy Royale® 6"; T 3"; B 2-3/ ; D 3-1/

  lbs total Cube: 30.200

Miami Restaurant Supplies 11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC
______ :laitinI

Page 3 of 6



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Item Qty De n Sell Sell Total

20 1 cs FLUTE GLASS .12 .12
Libbey Glass Model No. 0      Packed 1 dz
Flute Glass, 8 oz., Finedge® and Safedge® Rim guarantee, glass, Vina ™

"; T 2"; B " "

t total Cube: 0.810
21 1 cs BEVERAGE GLASS $29. 0 $29. 0

Libbey Glass Model No. 11007021      Packed 1 dz
Beverage Glass, 12-1/ -3/8"; T 3"; B 2-3/ ; D 3-7/8"

 12 lbs total Cube: 0
22 1 cs IRISH COFFEE MUG/DESSERT $112.08 $112.08

Libbey Glass Model No. 3      Packed 2 dz
Irish Co ee Mug/Dessert, 8-1/2 oz., with handle, Catalina®, -7/8";
T 3"; B

 23.03 lbs total Cube: 1.060
23 1 cs SHOT GLASS .16 .16

Libbey Glass Model No. 1      Packed 1 dz
Shot Glass, 1-3/ 2-1/8"; T 1-7/8"; B 1-3/ ; D 2-1/

 2.78 lbs total Cube: 0.100
2 1 dz FORK, DINNER EUROPEAN .22 .22

nco Model No. 0037-11      Pa z
Table Fork, 8-3/8", 18/8 stainless steel, extra heavy weight, mirror

sh, Venice, President Co on

  lbs total
2 1 dz BUTTER SPREADER . 3 . 3

nco Model No. 0037-12      Pa z
 Spreader, 6-3/  18/8 stainless steel, extra heavy weight,

mirror sh, Venice, President Co on

  lbs total
26 1 dz DINNER KNIFE . 1 . 1

nco Model No. 0037-08      Pa z
Dinner Knife, 9-1/8", 18/8 stainless steel, extra heavy weight, mirror

sh, Venice, President Co on

t: 2.9 lbs total

Miami Restaurant Supplies 11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC
______ :laitinI

Page 4 of 6



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Item Qty De n Sell Sell Total

27 1 dz FORK, COCKTAIL OYSTER $13.70 $13.70
nco Model No. 0037-07      Pa z

Oyster Fork, - /8", 18/8 stainless steel, extra heavy weight, mirror
sh, Venice, President Co on

 0.768 lbs total
28 1 dz COFFEE / TEASPOON $13.30 $13.30

nco Model No. 0037-01      Pa z
Teaspoon, 6-1/8", 18/8 stainless steel, extra heavy weight, mirror

sh, Venice, President Co on

 1.16 lbs total
29 1 dz DEMITASSE SPOON $11.9 $11.9

nco Model No. 0037-09      Pa z
Demitasse Spoon, -1/2", 18/8 stainless steel, extra heavy weight,
mirror sh, Venice, President Co on

  lbs total
30 1 dz COFFEE / TEASPOON $6.8 $6.8

nco Model No. 0021-01      Pa z
Teaspoon, 6", 18/0 stainless steel, extra heavy weight ,

l

  lbs total
31 1 dz FORK, COCKTAIL OYSTER $6.8 $6.8

nco Model No. 0021-07      Pa z
Oyster Fork, - /8", 18/0 stainless steel, extra heavy weight, mirror

tal

 0.76 lbs total
32 1 dz DEMITASSE SPOON 8 8

nco Model No. 0021-09      Pa z
Demitasse Spoon, -1/8", 18/0 stainless steel, extra heavy weight,

al

  lbs total
33 1 dz FORK, DINNER EUROPEAN $11.10 $11.10

nco Model No. 0021-11      Pa z
European Table Fork, 8", 18/0 stainless steel, extra heavy weight,

al

  lbs total

Miami Restaurant Supplies 11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC
______ :laitinI

Page 5 of 6



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Item Qty De n Sell Sell Total

Merchandise $16, .63
Tax 7% $1, .02
Total $18,098.6

Acceptance: Date:
Printed Name:

3 1 dz DINNER KNIFE .93 .93
nco Model No. 0030-08      Pa z

Dinner Knife, 9-1/ , 18/8 stainless steel, solid handle, extra heavy
weight t Collec n

 2.907 lbs total

We hope to have informed you enough. Please contact us if there is anything else we
can do for you.

  
 

 

Miami Restaurant Supplies 11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC
______ :laitinI

Page 6 of 6



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Project: From:
Amber Holes Services LLC
E t

Miami Restaurant Supplies
7101 N. Miami Ave.
# 10
Miami, FL 0

Item Qty De n Sell Sell Total

1 1 ea GLASS AND PLATE CHILLER $1, .0 $1, .0
True Food Service E  Model No. T- -GC      
Glass/Plate Chiller, 0° F & below, capacity:  8" mugs or  10"

adjustable PVC coated shelves, stainless steel counter top &
lid, deep well design, galvanized interior, black vinyl exterior, auto
defrost,  HP,  2.6 amps, NEMA  9' cord, MADE IN
USA

1 ea Self-contained refrigera tandard
1 ea arranty -  year compressor elf-contained only , please visit

www.Truemfg.com for s s
1 ea arranty - 3 year parts and labor, please visit www.Truemfg.com for

speci s
 180 lbs total Cube: 13.000

2 1 ea COUNTERTOP HOTPLATE $1,617.23 $1,617.23
Royal Range of California Model No. R 8      
Hotplate, gas, countertop, 8 30,000 BTU open burners with 12" x
12" cast iron top grates, manual controls, stainless steel front, sides
and plate ledge,  legs,  BTU, NSF, CSA Star, CSA Flame

1 ea Two year parts and labor warranty, standard
1 ea Gas type to be spec d

  lbs total
3 1 ea BLENDER 0 0

Vitamix Model No. 1002      
M0101 ta-Prep® Commercial Food Blender, high-impact, variable

speed, 2 lit capacity, includes: stainless steel hammermill
wet blade, lid, BPA-free Eastman Tritan Copolyester clear container,

 page recipe and  guide, accelerator tool, black base, 2-
peak HP, RoHS compliant, cULus, CE, NSF

1 ea 3 years warranty on motor base parts & 1 year warranty on labor,
standard

1 ea -60/1-ph,  amps, standard
  lbs total Cube: 0

e
11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC Equipment
______ :laitinI

Page 1 of 3



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Item Qty De n Sell Sell Total

Merchandise ,801. 6
Tax 7% 1
Total $6,207.67

1 ea BAR BLENDER 6 6
Vitamix Model No. 8      

capacity, includes: stainless steel hammermill blade assembly, lid,
manual controls, accelerator tool, BPA-free Eastman Tritan clear
container, grey base, 2-peak HP, RoHS compliant, cULus, CE, NSF

1 ea 3 years warranty on motor base parts & 1 year warranty on labor,
standard

1 ea -60/1-ph,  amps, standard
  lbs total Cube: 1.600

1 ea TWO (2) COMPARTMENT SINK
BK Resources Model No. BKS-2-1620-12      
Sink, two compartment tainless steel
cons  16" wide x 20" front-to-back x 12" deep compartments,
9"H backsplash, 8" O.C. splash mount faucet holes, 1-1/2" rolled edges
front & sides, includes drain baskets, galvanized steel legs, adjustable
high impact corrosion resistant feet, NSF

 70 lbs total
6 1 ea THREE (3) COMPARTMENT SINK $667.00 $667.00

BK Resources Model No. BKS-3-1620-12      
Sink, three compartment, -13/16"D, 18/  stainless steel
cons  16" wide x 20" front-to-back x 12" deep compartments,
9"H backsplash, 8" O.C. splash mount faucet holes, 1-1/2" rolled edges
front & sides, includes drain basket, galvanized steel legs, adjustable
high impact corrosion resistant feet, NSF

  lbs total
7 1 ea ONE (1) COMPARTMENT SINK $200.83 $200.83

BK Resources Model No. BK8BS-1-18-1       
Budget Sink, one compartment,  x 21-1/2"D x H, 0
stainless steel construc " x 18" " deep compartment, 8"H
backsplash, 8" O.C. splash mount faucet holes, 1-1/2" rolled edges on
front & sides, s are corners, includes drain baskets, galvanized steel
legs with adjustable high-impact corrosion-resistant feet

 29 lbs total
8 1 ea SPEED RAIL / RACK $62.8 $62.8

nco Model No. SPR- D      Packed 3 ea
Speed Ra ainless steel

1 ea SPR-1 Moun ng Straps, for speed rail 12 each per inner case, 120
each per master cas

$1.12 $1.12

t: .679 lbs total

We hope to have informed you enough. Please contact us if there is anything else we
can do for you.

Miami Restaurant Supplies 11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC Equipment
______ :laitinI

Page 2 of 3



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Acceptance: Date:
Printed Name:

  
 

 

Miami Restaurant Supplies 11/22/2016

Amber Holes Services LLC Equipment
______ :laitinI

Page 3 of 3



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

December 1st, 2016

REF: RFP # 01- 16/17 . FOOD & BEVERAGE OPERATION SERVICES AT MIAMI SPRING GLOF AND COUNTRY CLUB

Dear Sirs,

Amber 18 Holes Services LLC, is a newly created Florida-based company, by the most experienced, well-known 
and recognized professionals in the restaurant and hospitality market, exclusively to Provide Food and 

Best Regards

By Amber 18 Holes Services
Name: Sigfrido Guban
Title: General Manager



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

12/01/2016

City of Miami Springs

Club

Dear Sirs,

addressed stamped envelope.

Best Regards

By Amber 18 Holes Services
Name:
Title:
Phone:
Address:



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 

 

 

 

Sales R epresentative :  MARIO S ESMA         Date :  November  2 9 , 2 01 6         

Business  Name: Amber 18 Holes Services LLC 

Address: 6355 NW 36th St. Suite 603 

City: Miami Springs    State: FL     Zip Code: 33166 

 Business Phone: (305) 640-0661 

Fax: (305) 871 6677 

Email Address: amber18holeservice@gmail.com 

Contact Person: Sigfrido Guban 

Service address: 650 Curtiss Pkwy, 

   Miami Springs, FL 33168 

Cell Phone: (954) 696 6875 

   

1-4yd. container serviced X 2/W       $225.16 
  Fuel & Environmental Surcharge       $  31.52 
Administration Fee         $  6.00 
Miami Springs at 10.50%        $  27.58
           $290.26   

                And 

1-4yd. recycling container serviced X 1/W       $150.00 
Fuel & Environmental Surcharge        $  21.00
             $171.00 

 Note: Rate is good for twelve (12) months.  Exclusive of governmental mandated increase. 
      Acceptance  
 

Customer:                             Alternative Waste Solutions  
Name print :   _____________________D ate:  _______                       Name print :  Mario  S es ma     D ate : ______  
 
____________________________________         ______________________________ 
Signature                               Signature  

Office: 305.705.3351      Fax: 305.4 54.9128   

E -mail: alternativewaste @gmail .com               www.alternativewastesolutions.com  

An Independent Solid Waste Management Company 

 
 

SERVICE PROPOSAL  



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

Coral Springs, Florida 33067        Superiorpos@aol.com

RFP Miami Springs Golf & Country Club

Pos Proposal                                                                  
                                                                                         Date 11-19-16                                                             

                    

1-Thermal Receipt Printer-------------------------------------------300.00Ea------300.00

                                                                                          Financing Available                                                                   
Thanks Your Business       



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

 

Greeting 

 

Miami Springs 
Golf and Country Club 

With Class 

Presented to 

                 Amber 18 Holes Services LLC 

 

 

 

Provided By 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12550 Biscayne Blvd, Suite 207, North Miami, Fl 33181 

P. 305.531.4466 F. 786.513.2711 
Email: jzuluaga@valetonly.com 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

First Class Parking System  

Introduction 
 
 
 
 
 

First Class Parking Systems was founded in 1997 by Jorge Zuluaga, since then First Class 
Parking System has grown as one of the most prestigious parking service provider compa - 
nies in South Florida. Our associates commitment to provide a five start customer service has 
been noticed and recognized within the parking industry. We pride ourselves of having an 
excellent record for the best customer service satisfaction. We believe on the principle of 
maintaining our associates and customers happy. 
 
First Class Parking has had the opportunity to develop three business units: Special events 
unit, Residential and commercial unit and recently Transportation Services thru our partner
firm “First Auto Rental Car”. 
 
We are proud to be trusted by The City of Miami Beach to manage their parking operations at 
the Miami Beach Convention Center, The Fillmore Theater, and The Lincoln Road off-site valet 
parking stations for the last 15 years, we are also the exclusive parking provider to the City of 
Miami Beach to manage City private functions and special events. Our special events division 
has been recognized to manage the most important events thru Downtown Miami, 
Miami-Dade and Broward. Our portfolio is conformed by prestigious condominiums within 
Miami Beach, Miami-Dade and Broward areas. 

Our associates are fundamental in our company hence we have a very extensive selection 
process through our human resources department. Background checks, driving tests, and 
drug tests are performed to all our job candidates, meaningful interviews are done by our HR 
director and also by our location managers, we are compromised to provided you with our 
finest associates to manage your parking operations. 
 
We believe Technology is a fundamental component of the Parking Industry and we have 
developed strategic alliances with the most important providers of technology solutions. We are
confident to be able to manage and support these solutions for you. 

Our goals is not only to provide you with the best Parking solution and services but to create a 
solid and extensive partnership between our firm and Miami Springs Golf and Country Club. 

We thank you for the opportunity to provide you our proposal and look forward to discuss it  
with you at your convenience. 

Respectfully, 
 
 

Jorge Zuluaga 
First Class Parking Services  
CEO 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

Our Team 
 
 
 
 
 

Jorge Zuluaga 
CEO-President 
 

A hands-on owner with over 16 years of experience in the parking industry, Mr.  
Zuluaga started as a valet attendant at the age of 19 while attending high school.  
At the age of 21 he acquired this parking company an named First Class Parking. 
His commitment to hard work and high quality customer service has made First 
Class Parking systems a unique company within the parking industry. 

Sebastian Lopez 
Co-owner, Operations Manager 
 
Mr. Lopez, has been working in the Parking industry for over 14 years, Joined this 
venture with Mr. Zuluaga since 2006, committed to maintain our high standards Mr. 
Lopez makes sure that our team deliveries high quality services as first and last 
impression of our communities. 
 

Manuel Sequera 
Area Manager 
 
Mr. Sequera high quality customer service and extensive parking experience 
makes him a great support to our day to day operation, building a great relation- 
ship not only with our clients but also with our associates thru delivering an excel- 
lent customer service. 

Melanie Roman  
HR Director 

Mrs. Roman makes our commitment to provide the upmost memorable first and  
last impression in our properties easier by doing an extensive screening and 
hiring process to our candidates, training and developing our current staff mem- 
bers. Her 8 years of experience in the parking industry not only as parking at- 
tendant but as a manager and area manager makes him a great leader to follow by our 

.srebmem maet



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

.

 

Our Proposed Staff 
First Class Parking Services will provide the following staff to cover this parking operation as per 
the information you have shared with us, we will be open to modify this schedule if you deem it 
necessary. 
 

Monday to Saturday  

Monday – Tuesday  (1 Valet Attendant)  11:00 a.m. to 9 :00 p.m. - 10 hours 

Wednesday – Saturday  (1 Valet Attendant)  9:00 a.m to 9:00 p.m. - 12 hours 
 

Total Hours a week 68 hours 
 
 

Total hours a year 3,536 hours 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

Our Proposal 
 
 
 
First Class parking will provide a total of 3,536 man hours per year and will propose an inclusive 
hourly rate of 
 

$15.00 per man hour 

Total biweekly $2,040 

Total yearly $53,040 
 
 

Hourly rates are inclusive of: 

   Uniforms. First Class will provide first class uniforms. 
 Associates Benefits. Pay Vacations, Sick days. Disability insurance, Life Insurance, Pay- 

 roll taxes, workers compensation. 
   Tickets and supplies.  Key Boar ds. Podiums.  

 Liability Insurance. Policy insurance certificate template will be added for your   review.  
 
 
 
Billing: 

First Class Parking will issue biweekly invoicing for total of hours of service provided with 10 days net 
payment. 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

Our References 
 
 
 

We are enclosing some of our references for your information. Please feel free to contact 
them at your convenience. 

 
 
La Gorce Country Club  

5685 Alton Rd, Miami Beach, FL 33140 
Contact: Jose Mera  
T: (305) 866-4421 

Metropolis Master at Dadeland (387 units)  
 9055 SW 73rd Court Miami, FL 33156 

Contact: Luis Tejerino 
First Service Residential. 
T: 305.670.1950 F: 305.670.1949 

Museum Plaza Condo Association (Office Condo) 
200 South Andrews Avenue Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
Contact: Carlos Frost 
Premier Property Management Group 
T: 305.625.0949 

The Miami Beach Convention Center 
1700 Convention Center Dr. Miami Beach, FL 33139 
Contact: Joy Martin 
T: 305.673.7316 

The Sayan Condominium (300+ units) 
16275 Collins Ave. Sunny Isles Beach, Fl 33160 
Contact: Yamilka Alvarez 
T: 305.503.0520 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

Our References 
 
 
 
 
 
Imperial At Brickell (161 units) 

1627 Brickell Avenue Miami, FL 33129 
Contact: Marie Lamothe 
Castle Group Management 
T: 305-854-4140 

The Skyline at Brickell Condominium (360 units) 
2101 Brickell Avenue Miami, FL 33129 
Contact: Manager 
Castle Group. 
T: 305-854-4858 

The Sterling Condominium (200 units) 
6767 Collins avenue  Miami Beach, FL 33132 
Contact: Ana Perez 
Castle Group. 
T: 305-864.0729 

The Blue Condominium (500+ units) 
601 NE 36 Street  Miami , FL 33137 
Contact: Stephen Hemert 
Castle Group. 
T: 786.279.2583 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Provided By 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12550 Biscayne Blvd, Suite 207, North Miami, Fl 33181 

P. 305.531.4466 F. 786.513.2711 
Email: jzuluaga@valetonly.com 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 



 18 

AMBER 18 HOLES SERVICES LLC
RFP # 01  -   16/17 












































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda Summary - December 12, 2016
	Agenda Summary p. 2
	Agenda Summary p. 3

	3B Yard of the Month December
	5A Minutes - November 14, 2016
	8A City Attorney Invoice November 2016
	8B Authorize PO for Purchase of Pick-up for Recreation
	8C Approve Expenditure to Jumpin Jack Prod. for Car Show
	9A Discussion on Golf Course Property
	10A Resolution - Suntrust Lease
	10B Approval of the Third Amendment with Meridian Management, LLC
	10C Award of contract to Amber 19 Holes for Food and Beverage Services
	10D Approve Lease with Peterson's for Police Motorcycles
	10E Request from Downtown Business Owners on Parking Concerns
	11A 4th Quarter Budget Status Report

